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TOTAL INSURED BUSINESS REACHED TOTAL RESERVES REACHED
ZREBRE R4
in October 2017 for one year
2017410AR
STATUTORY MAXIMUM OVER RECEIVED
LIABILITY INCREASED TO ick o]
rERBREHEEMNE 201746 A
in June 2017

INSURED MARKETS
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
FERE
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Insurance Corpo

The Corporation participated in the
Hong Kong Gifts & Premium Fair from
27 to 30 April 2017 where it offered free
consultations on credit risks.

H%%mowﬂﬁ 27230824 [ FEE R
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-/'_V/"!/ | For the sixth consecutive year, the Corporation
T‘"ﬂ_ifr-*ﬁmr T=EE : received the Best SME's Partner Award from

< Hae] == (7 Gl )| et M the Hong Kong General Chamber of Small
Vg B PREOH G ‘L» and Medium Business on 19 June 2017. The
PR A Award recognises the support and assistance

?5?&& O ARE) E ; that the Corporation has provided towards

SME development.
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The Corporation attended the
Berne Union Annual General Meeting
held in Belgrade, Serbia from
1 to 4 October 2017.

ERBM2017F10A1 B4 HEEEBRGED
BEmEHRTH [AREMBERAFAE] -

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

The Corporation participated in the
Hong Kong Electronics Fair (Autumn
Edition) from 13 to 16 October 2017
where it offered free consultations on
credit risks.

ZERBR2017F108 13216828 [ FEUE
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
FERE
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The Corporation was a supporting
organisation of the Young Industrialist
Awards of Hong Kong and the
Industrialist of the Year Award 2017
organised by the Federation of Hong
Kong Industries.
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The Corporation participated in the fourth
Cross-strait Export Credit Insurance Seminar 3 S B BE W A =
in Kaohsiung from 27 to 29 November 2017 X

which was hosted by the Taipei Export-Import
Bank of China. Together with the China Export
& Credit Insurance Corporation (Sinosure), the
Corporation took part in the exchange and
sharing of practical experience in marketing,
underwriting and claims. The seminar served
to further strengthen ties between the three
parties.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
FERE

The Corporation participated in the
SmartBiz Expo from 6 to 8 December
2017 where it offered free consultations
on credit risks.

ZERBR2017E12A6E8E 2 HE [AI B 4H
HE | - WS RES BRIRRB A AR o

DECEMBER 2017
2017 12 B

The Corporation took part in the 16
PRD Council Gala Dinner 2017 held
in Dongguan on 8 December 2017
at which it exchanged views on the
industry with other participants.

FRBEMN2017F12A8H 2 MERZRITH
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
FERE

The Corporation organised a seminar on
"Global Market Perspective and Export
Outlook in 2018” on 4 January 2018.
Distinguished guests shared insights and
views on different economic topics of interest.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
FERE

The Corporation participated in the
Hong Kong Toys & Games Fair from
8 to 11 January 2018 where it offered
free consultations on credit risks.

ZRBENR2018F1A8E 1M B L HE [FBIA
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JANUARY 2018
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The Corporation hosted the 7'
Berne Union Regional Cooperation
Group Capacity Building Program in
Hong Kong on 23 and 24 January 2018.
Representatives from eight Asia Pacific
export credit agencies gathered in
Hong Kong to discuss topics related to
The 7th Berne Union Regional Cooperation Group pOliCy underwriting.

ddinggRrogram 2018
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ABOUT HKECIC
ERERRE

Hong Kong Export Credit
\\’-\\hsumwmeCmpmnmm

X SBEOEHERRE

A statutory
organisation

of the HKSAR
Government

ERREBRNET

BTERIE

History of 52 years

R 52 F

Statutory maximum
liability standing

at $55 billion

as at 31 March 2018

HZ 20183 A 31H
ETERBEEES

550 {27t

An
export credit agency

protecting Hong Kong exporters
against non-payment risks arising
from commercial and political events

mﬁl‘aélﬁtﬂ ABEEER
AR ARBE W E FRIR R

Hﬂnf*ﬁﬁﬁrﬁ*ﬁ

Member of the International Union
of Credit & Investment Insurers

the Berne Union)

and its informal

Regional
Cooperation Group

ERRREERER
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ABOUT HKECIC
ERERRE

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation was EELOERRERERE(EELOERRRB
established in 1966 under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance &G (BEEBIE1115F )R 1966F R - BHY
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115). It was created by statute EEBRHEODERRBRS - RELEOFE
with the aim of encouraging and supporting export trade by R BUR R - RAEWREIFIRR R - (i
providing Hong Kong exporters with insurance protection RXHHEELEARS - ERAEFEREIF
against non-payment risks arising from commercial and political REAEERBDBEBRRREOMBONEER
events. Its contingent liability under contracts of insurance is B - HE2018F3H31A - FRENEERS
guaranteed by the Government of the HKSAR, with the statutory BEBERS0ET - FREKE RS EERRMS
maximum liability standing at $55 billion as at 31 March 2018. WA R A E — 50 A] fa B3 E W AR 3R 36 5
The Corporation is required to operate in accordance with R - YARB(EBEL D ERRRBIE) S
the requirements laid down in the Hong Kong Export Credit EREE -

Insurance Corporation Ordinance and to pursue a policy directed

towards securing revenue sufficient to meet all expenditure

properly chargeable to its revenue account.

To encourage and support export trade through the provision of FREHEERAT /BN RSB X FFH O
professional and customer-oriented services. 25 -



Marketing Divisions, Underwriting Divisions and Claims and
Recoveries Division handle the Corporation’s core business
operations. The Marketing Divisions handle business acquisition,
business retention, and public relations activities. The
Underwriting Divisions are responsible for risk assessment and
monitoring, reinsurance and international relations matters. The
Claims and Recoveries Division handles activities relating to loss

minimisation, claims processing and debt recovery.

The powers, functions and duties of the Corporation may be
exercised or performed in its name and on its behalf by the
Commissioner, who is appointed by the Chief Executive of the
HKSAR.

As at 31 March 2018, the total number of the Corporation’s staff
stood at 120 (31 March 2017: 114). The senior management
consisted of:

ABOUT HKECIC
BARERRE

ERENZOLTED BIAEBERE - ARED
BEREENEE EBERBAEEBAOR
HEENRAKBEROIE: HRERBEERR

AHEEEE  BRRLERBERER  BER
BEAEEREEMAEERLK  BHEREREE

S

BEREOES  DERBE  THEESE
AREEELNME  UERBEBRERRD
$77 «

R2018F3A31H EREBEAZAEI20A
(2017F3A31H 1 114A) - BEEEAEBE

1. Ralph Lai 2£7F

Commissioner

fEBs

2. Cynthia Chin #%3
General Manager

3. Amy Wai #ig#
Deputy General Manager

Blaasgse
4. lyria Fan EEE
Deputy General Manager

BlrpsgE

5. Queenie Chan REZ
Deputy General Manager

Blaasaz
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ABOUT HKECIC
ERERRE

ORGANISATIONAL CHART #2148

Advisory Board
Audit Committee
BHEEE
BT EES

Internal
Audit Unit

ARt A

e |nternal audit
NPT

Commissioner
e

ABOUT HKECIC
BARERRE

General Manager

|
Deputy
General Manager
Bl

—

Marketing
Divisions

EBBRB

* New business acquisition
=S

® Business retention
ZEHRAED

® Account servicing

R =P

* Media relations
E R R

e External relations

5N =T RAR

e Corporate communication
REER

|

Deputy
General Manager

BlfREE

—

Underwriting
Divisions

HAARED

® Buyer underwriting

B R E AR

Country underwriting
B @ R

Credit information
management
ERERER
Reinsurance

ARk

International relations

2l FLES

Deputy

General Manager

RS E

—_—

|

Claims and
Recoveries
Division

R EREEE

¢ Claims and recoveries
BB N BRI

|

Information
Technology
Divisions

EARER

® [T system development
BRAMBMERESR
® |T system maintenance

HEEEABEER

|

Corporate
Management
Division
EEEER

® Human resources
management
ANEBRER

e Office management
and administration
WAEERRITH

e Finance and account

B g st

Risk
Management
Division
[ By T R

e Risk management
[\ E TR

e Compliance and quality
management
AREMEER

® Asset and liability
management

AEREEE
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ABOUT HKECIC
ERERRE

The Corporation’s banker, auditor and legal advisor in

2017-18 were respectively:

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
KPMG
Mayer Brown JSM

R2017E18FE - FREMERERIT - ZEE L
EREMES RN
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CHAIRMAN'S FOREWORD
ERFE

RECOVERY IN GLOBAL ECONOMY
A BOON TO MARKETS

Overall, 2017 was a good year for the global economy with the
unusual occurrence of a synchronised expansion benefitting
financial markets the world over. Promising elements, such
as stable economic and monetary policies, positive growth,
improved corporate earnings, lower unemployment rates
and rising consumer confidence combined to spur record
performances in not just the major markets, but also those in the

emerging world.

Job gains and lower unemployment rates reflected improvements
in the investment and business environment in both the US
and Eurozone economies, which also resulted in an increase in
consumer expenditure. However, shake-up in the traditional retail
industry continued with some big international players struggling
to reinvent themselves as the threat from e-commerce grew
ever bigger. The world also continued to keep a wary eye on
the ongoing Brexit talks, but the worst-case scenario of a post-

referendum recession in the UK did not occur.

Economic performance in our part of the world was strong,
spearheaded by accelerated growth in Mainland China which, for
the first time in seven years, registered a reversal in its downward
growth trend. In the meantime, rising demand for imported
goods in both the US and Mainland China helped stimulate trade

and supply chain activities in Southeast Asia.

EREBEREETS

V7FREHREERBN—F  FEEARZEE
%@%Eﬁmﬁ*wé'ﬁﬁ&%mﬁﬂm%o
ERENSBENEBER - KFSR - CERT
ME - RERTR - UEHBEEREMENEER
FFTREB T - FEMHIELE - mEEmS
thRNESE - R -

B IENANRERT B - RERFAE TR
RERBIEMZRREB RS - RFTRIET
HERX - AT BRHERNEFEE - HER
TEXETRAE  BORLERTEREZTER
¥ o BIREE T IR B B e AR
TS FRITAMEEGBMARE S HREE RN
RIEES  WRARLE -

TEAMGERRARY - XRNIETB T LF
MEEERBSBREBR  THPRAKLHE
R o BPLFEIRE - M BEIEHE QA mAE SIS
N (e T REEENE S R EEERE -



LEADING THROUGH INNOVATION
AND CREATIVITY

For Hong Kong exporters, the outlook is positive as the
environment is set to remain conducive for trade. Nevertheless,
even with an improving global economy, it is indisputable that
markets are determined by those who are able to meet changing
trends and produce goods that satisfy the needs of buyers and
consumers. As the manufacturing sector has been declining
over the years, Hong Kong is no longer in the forefront of
original equipment manufacturing (OEM). There is fresh impetus
now for a turnaround with the HKSAR Government pledging
more resources to fund the growth of innovative and creative
industries, as well as research and development, to turn the
city into a global hub for innovation and creativity. Innovation
and technology is a new engine to power the sustainable and
diversified economic development of Hong Kong. Businesses
are encouraged to participate in the drive for Hong Kong's
re-industrialisation through leveraging on innovation, technology
and creativity to facilitate the development of a high-end
manufacturing industry. This would not only promote economic
growth and the creation of quality jobs, but also be conducive to
the design and development of signature Hong Kong brands and
products that are attractive to overseas markets.

CHAIRMAN'S FOREWORD
EERFE
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CHAIRMAN'S FOREWORD
EREFE

ECONOMIC INITIATIVES DRIVEN
BY MAINLAND CHINA

Economic activity arising from Mainland China's Belt and Road
Initiative continues to enhance cooperation amongst different
sectors in the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Bay Area. The
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Bay Area is one of the fastest
growth among the four Bay Areas in the world, demonstrating
tremendous business opportunities for domestic and external

economic activities in the Area.

Hong Kong can demonstrate its strengths as an international
trade and financial centre, and logistics hub to maximise
economic value while helping to open up new markets for the

innovation and technology industry.

In the course of building the Guangdong-Hong Kong-
Macao Bay Area into a city cluster with global influence and
competitiveness, technology and innovation are important
drivers. Technological development not only aims to enhance
the research and development (R&D) capability of the Bay Area,
but also extensively apply technology in different areas, such as
smart production, smart cities, Internet of Things, environmental
protection and energy saving, in order to raise the level of overall
economic efficiency and sustainable development. Industrial
development in the Pearl River Delta region can also attract more

input into R&D and propel a benign cycle.

Fh Bl P 3t B8 B B A R SR
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GROWTH TREND FOR
THE THREE BIG ECONOMIES

Looking ahead, the impending US tax policy changes are
expected to produce a positive business environment that will
elicit greater capital investments from companies to create more
jobs for Americans. What is "great for America" though may not
bode well for manufacturing industries in other parts of the world

and developments should be closely monitored.

Meanwhile, a strengthening Renminbi will invariably mean
higher production costs. The situation will be exacerbated by
rebounding energy and commodity prices which would increase
upward pressures on raw material costs. As a result, Hong Kong
businesses involved in the export of China-manufactured goods

will feel the squeeze on their competitiveness.

Favourable global financial conditions and strong sentiment
will help maintain the accelerated performances recorded
around the world in 2017, with the three biggest economies —
the US, Mainland China and the Eurozone — expected to make
the greatest advances on the back of improving consumption
and investments. Bullishness aside, adverse geopolitical
developments cannot be ignored. As such, businesses would
be prudent to take both challenges and opportunities in stride.
In the meantime, the rising protectionist sentiment may affect
trade activities between the US and Mainland China as well as
the international trade. Hong Kong exporters should be more
cautious to the upcoming uncertainties in the global economy
while the Corporation will continue its support to Hong Kong

exporters amid the challenging times.

CHAIRMAN'S FOREWORD
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CHAIRMAN'S FOREWORD
EREFE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

No review on the progress and accomplishments of the past year
would be complete without recognition of the dedicated efforts
from the Corporation's management and staff members, both
past and present. For over half a century, their professionalism
and commitment have provided seamless, high-quality credit
insurance services to Hong Kong exporters, enabling the
Corporation to consistently deliver on its mission to encourage
and support Hong Kong's trade industry. Thank you for a job well-
done. On the same token, | wish to express heartfelt appreciation
to my fellow members on the Advisory Board and the Commerce
and Economic Development Bureau of the HKSAR Government
for their wise counsel and unyielding support. A sincere
thank you must also be extended to our invaluable partners — reinsurers
and reinsurance broker, banks, trade and industry associations
and the International Union of Credit & Investment Insurers —
whose input and involvement greatly assisted the Corporation in
meeting its objectives. For policyholders, especially those with
whom we have enjoyed long relations, words cannot adequately
express our gratitude for the trust and faith they have placed in
the Corporation. It is for our all-important policyholders and in
the interest of sustainable development in Hong Kong's export
trade that the Corporation sets, and works ceaselessly to reach,

ever higher goals.

Professor Eric C. Yim, JP
Chairman, Advisory Board
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COMMISSIONER'S MESSAGE
BMERSE

SUPPORTING COMPETITIVENESS OF
HONG KONG EXPORTERS

Improvements in major global economies came as a welcome
reprieve against the political upheavals and other volatilities that had
figured prominently in 2017. Hong Kong's export trade benefitted
from the positive economic environment with total merchandise
exports surging a healthy 8 percent following the 0.5 percent decline
in 2016. The rebound was broad-based with increases recorded

among Hong Kong's key export markets.

Nevertheless, the external business environment remains difficult to
predict, often giving rise to unforeseen problems and challenges.
Against this backdrop, the Corporation was steadfast in its mission
to support the export industry, tackling myriad obstacles to meet
its underwriting duties and track the risk profiles of target overseas
markets and relevant individual buyers. It is with a firm and
professional approach that the Corporation is able to effectively
provide proper monitoring of buyer and country risks not only to

policyholders but all Hong Kong exporters.

It should be noted that positive economics does not necessarily
equate to sound internal finances for businesses. In recent years,
the world has witnessed development of the Internet economy
at an accelerating pace. This in turn has knocked the wind out of
traditional retailers which saw continued declines in sales. As online
shopping becomes more mainstream and new retail business
models arise, brick-and-mortar retailers who have not been able
to adapt are facing increasing challenge or have even fallen into
financial difficulties. Amidst the transformation in the traditional
retailing space, high claims amounts were paid out in the past

financial year.

In today's more complex and competitive business operating
environment, SMEs continue to feel the squeeze and survival is
becoming more difficult. The Corporation strives to lessen their
burden and afford them with greater flexibility through the "Small
Business Policy (SBP)" and its "Fixed Amount Cover Endorsement”
under the SBP.
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INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

Operating in the global marketplace, it is essential that the
Corporation keeps abreast of trends and developments in the
sector, learning from the experience and best practices of the
international export credit insurance industry. It does so through
its active membership in the International Union of Credit &
Investment Insurers (the Berne Union), the industry's leading
global association. In October 2017, the Corporation took on the
chair of the Berne Union Regional Cooperation Group (RCG) for
one year to coordinate the annual meeting program. Just this
past January, the Corporation hosted the 7" Berne Union RCG
Capacity Building Program to facilitate the exchange of policy
underwriting experience and in March, it chaired the RCG Spring
Meeting. We will continue to strengthen cooperation with the
Berne Union's 85 member countries to help provide suitable

services and enhance credit risk protection to exporters.

UPHOLDING CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To be successful at supporting Hong Kong's export trade, the
Corporation must first ensure that its internal operations are
robust and that it pursues good corporate governance. The
Corporation remains committed to uphold its solid track record
in maintaining high standards of corporate governance through
effective internal control systems and strong enterprise risk
management processes.

The Corporation also maintains close communication with the
Commerce and Economic Development Bureau and its own
Advisory Board to ensure accountability and transparency.
Extensive two-way internal communication is carried out to
reinforce on staff the importance of good corporate governance
and adherence to the Code of Conduct.

During the year, strengthening measures implemented include
the establishment of the Risk Management Division to oversee
corporate and other potential risks in a more systematic manner.
Corresponding risk management policies have been developed
and implemented as a result.
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COMMISSIONER'S MESSAGE
BMERSE

KEEPING PACE TO ENCOURAGE AND SUPPORT
HONG KONG'S EXPORT TRADE

While the outlook for the economy in 2018 is positive, the
undercurrent of China-US trade friction, political uncertainties in
the EU, renewed faltering of emerging markets and heightened
geopolitical tension present major downside risks. Exporters
are advised to remain vigilant in the course of conducting
their business activities and have in place necessary protection
measures. As the Corporation continues to step up its risk
monitoring effort, it remains a readily available resource to

exporters for market information and risk assessment.

ADHERENCE TO PRUDENT RESERVE POLICY

Long-term financial stability is of critical importance and the
Corporation strictly abides by a prudent reserve policy which
provides for the maintenance of a contingency reserve to ensure
healthy operations in spite of unforeseen risks. The level of the
reserve is adjusted annually, determined based on the actuarial
methodology recommended by an independent third-party
consultant, to ensure the availability of an adequate reserve
to cover any unexpired risks at the end of the year, pursuant
to Section 12(3) of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115).

A non-insurance reserve to safeguard against unfavourable
operating results and a fair value reserve to record unrealised
appreciation or diminution in investments are also maintained.
As at 31 March 2018, the Corporation's total reserves stood at
$2,414.76 million, an increase of $151.15 million (or 6.7%) when
compared to the level of 31 March 2017.
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stay in tune with the changing markets and are able to overcome
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settling for nothing short of excellence.

Ralph Lai
Commissioner
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Under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation B 2
Ordinance (Chapter 1115), the Advisory Board is established to (BEEBIEN5E)KY - EBEERERB

advise the Corporation in the conduct of its business. RHER -

Membership of the Advisory Board is made up of leaders from HHEEEKEREKRESRE R E5
the finance, insurance, trade and services sectors, along with AR % AR B RERIBNTE & -

certain government officials.

As at 31 March 2018, the Advisory Board consisted of:

Chairman xR ®  The Principal Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic ° EBREEBEERBEFPEWNER(IE)  YH

1. Professor Eric C. Yim, JP 1. EBRERHE, JP Development (Commerce and Industry), with the Assistant Secretary A RS EERBENENER (IR RIFHKE
for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce and

Members ME
Industry) as an alternate member

2. DrKelvin Leung 2. RRETEL

3. Ms Agnes Choi, MH 3. BEEELZL MH

4. Dr Katherine Ngan, MH, JP 4. FERHEEL+, MH, JP ®  Executive Director, Hong Kong Trade Development Council or his b EBESBREREANEAR(ERESR)

5. Ms Miranda Kwok 5. WFLZL representative (ex-officio)

6. MrHarry Wong 6. EBUREE

7.  Ms Phoebe Tse 7. @Rzt

8.  MrKenneth Chan 8. MREFELE

9. Ms Mabel Chan 9. BREBE&L

10. Ms Vivian Ko ® 10. mEELt®

11. Mr Raymond Yip ° 1. BEREA®
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ADVISORY BOARD AND THE SUB-COMMITTEES
HBHEEERETZES

Ms Florence Chan retired from the Advisory Board and its Audit RIS Lt EARAZEGRETEAZEEN
Committee and Investment Committee on 30 June 2017. BEZBEGNEEN2017F6A30H i ©
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ADVISORY BOARD AND THE SUB-COMMITTEES
HBHEEERETEZES

Upon the establishment of the Insurance Authority with effect
from 26 June 2017, the membership of the Office of the
Commissioner of Insurance on the Advisory Board was repealed
pursuant to a consequential amendment to Section 10 of the
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
(Chapter 1115). Prior to 26 June 2017, Mr David Liu was the

ex-officio member representing the Commissioner of Insurance.

Two sub-committees, namely the Audit Committee and the

Investment Committee, support the Advisory Board.

The Audit Committee advises the Corporation on internal
controls and corporate governance issues and considers the
Corporation’s auditing matters and reports to the Advisory Board.
As at 31 March 2018, the Audit Committee consisted of:

Mr Harry Wong

Dr Katherine Ngan, MH, JP
Ms Miranda Kwok
Ms Vivian Ko

The Investment Committee advises the Corporation in the conduct
of its investment matters and reports to the Advisory Board. As at

31 March 2018, the Investment Committee consisted of:

Ms Phoebe Tse

Dr Kelvin Leung
Mr Kenneth Chan
Ms Mabel Chan
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The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (HKECIC)
is a statutory organisation governed by the Hong Kong Export
Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (HKECIC
Ordinance). The Corporation is committed to high standards of
corporate governance and stresses integrity, accountability and

transparency in its corporate governance framework.

Under the HKECIC Ordinance, the Advisory Board is established
to advise the Corporation in the conduct of its business. The
Advisory Board currently consists of nine members, including the
chairman, from various industries, and two members respectively
from the Commerce and Economic Development Bureau (CEDB)
and the Hong Kong Trade Development Council. In accordance
with its rules and procedures, the Advisory Board holds meetings
three times a year to discuss and advise the Corporation in the
conduct of its business including matters such as the annual
budget, corporate and strategic plans, performance evaluations,
remuneration adjustments, and reports from the Investment

Committee and the Audit Committee, etc.

The number of Advisory Board members (including the
chairman) was reduced from the previous 12 to the current 11
since 26 June 2017 when the independent Insurance Authority
replaced the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance to regulate
insurance companies. As a result, the ex-officio membership
of the Commissioner of Insurance or his representative on the

Advisory Board ceased on the same date.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
XER
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
EER

The Audit Committee is established under the Advisory Board
to advise the Corporation on internal controls and corporate
governance issues and consider the Corporation’s auditing
matters in accordance with its Terms of Reference. The Audit
Committee currently comprises a chairman and three members
from the Advisory Board. As per its rules and procedures, the
Audit Committee holds meetings three times a year to advise
the Corporation on internal controls and corporate governance
issues and consider the Corporation’s auditing matters, and

reports to the Advisory Board.

The Corporation maintains an Internal Audit Unit to evaluate
the effectiveness and efficiency of its internal control system.
The Internal Audit Unit of the Corporation reports directly to the
Audit Committee, which in turn reviews and endorses the internal
audit plan to ensure adequate audit coverage of operations. It
also reviews major findings and recommendations arising from
the internal audit process and other relevant authorities as well as
monitors progress in implementing adopted recommendations.
The Audit Committee meets with the external auditor every year
to discuss any areas of concern and matters arising from the audit
of the financial statements. Under the Corporation's whistle-
blowing mechanism, any staff member can report instances
of violation of the Code of Conduct or applicable laws and
regulations directly to the chairman of the Audit Committee or
through the Internal Audit Unit.
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The Investment Committee is established under the Advisory
Board to advise the Corporation in the conduct of investment
matters in accordance with its Terms of Reference. The Investment
Committee currently comprises a chairman and three members
from the Advisory Board. As per its rules and procedures, the
Investment Committee holds meetings four times a year to
advise the Corporation in the conduct of investment matters, and

reports to the Advisory Board.

The Corporation maintains regular two-way communication with
the CEDB to ensure a high level of transparency. Other than
providing routine reports on financial and corporate matters,
the Corporation also consults the CEDB from time to time on
new measures and services related to the discharge of its public
mission, as well as seek approval for the annual budget and the

corporate plan.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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The Corporation strives to maintain a sound internal control

system and risk management regime.

The Corporation devotes much effort in maintaining
an effective internal control system. It has in place an
organisation structure with clearly defined functions and
segregated duties, and a set of regularly updated policies,
procedures and guidelines. The management adopts a
systematic approach to monitor, improve and refine internal
controls and to enhance efficiency of the established
policies. It also endeavours to integrate market best
practices into daily operations. In addition, various internal
committees have been established to oversee business and
operations to ensure robust controls and proper check and

balance.

The Corporation sets as its target the maintenance of an
effective enterprise risk management framework. Enterprise
Risk Management (ERM) Committee was established to
oversee risks and emerging risks, and establish and refine
respective risk management policies. The ERM Committee
meets regularly to discuss risk assessment results and ensure

residual risks are maintained at an acceptable level.

Each staff member is required to take an oath of secrecy
under Section 31 of the HKECIC Ordinance to safeguard the

confidentiality of information and to follow the Corporation’s

Code of Conduct. Staff members are assessed annually on their

understanding of the Code of Conduct, which encourages them

to constantly adopt these best practices.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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BEHXR

We are committed to providing professional and customer-oriented services in support of
Hong Kong's export trade, by upholding the principles of Total Quality Management
and by fulfilling all our legal and customer requirements.

We encourage the concerted participation of staff at all levels to ensure
continuous improvement in service delivery of the highest quality, and to establish
a reputation amongst our customers, Hong Kong's exporters, for excellence,

value for money and constant innovation.

The comprehensive quality objectives underlying all our activities are regularly
reviewed and improved upon, based on the current and likely future needs of
customers for a range of insurance cover and a high standard of service.

Our quality policy takes the form of a quality management system developed on
the basis of ISO 9001:2015 requirements. Implementing this is the responsibility

of each staff member.
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The Corporation is certified to the ISO 9001:2015 quality
management system standard. Over the year, it completed an
external quality audit and an annual internal quality audit with no

non-conformance identified.

For the period from 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Target

turnaround time

Service/application (clear working days)
BR#%, B BEEED
(AZEITEXR)

(@) Processing of credit limit applications
and issue of credit limits
BRI (ERARERBRFEEARE

(i) for credit limit applications of
$1,000,000 or below
EAREERFLEA 100 BILHAT 3

(i) for credit limit applications of
above $1,000,000
EAREERFZSREA 100 BTk 4

(b) Processing of proposals and issue of
quotations
BEIERREFERFERES 2

() Replying to requests for measures to
prevent or minimise loss

REABREIRIBERZER 2

(d) Settlement of claims
BRIEEEER

(i) for claims payment of below $500,000

EE£5A S0 BITAT 5
(i) for claims payment of $500,000 or above

BE(E45EA 50 sk E 7

(e) Apportioning of recoveries and
recovery expenses

BEoRRBEREHMAY 3

Z1R B EE1SO 9001:2015 5 & & 18 R HriZ &
REE - FERN - FRETHK T —HEINBRERET K
—BFEANIRERE - WREBREFNTER

IR

201744 H1HE201843 H31H

% completed
before mid-point
REERER
BYAERR

83.1

71.5

98.7

99.5

66.0

45.7

91.1

% completed
within target

turnaround time

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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The Corporation is committed to fulfilling its corporate social BERBSEZEREIRE  ERHE K&
responsibility by contributing to communities through charities BEtEMEEE - FEAN - EREBMNT ZHE

and voluntary activities. During the year, it participated in various EF0RE -

fundraising events.

The Corporation continues to follow a green procurement policy ERBEBIZRR [ EREIEE - ET8ER

for acquiring office equipment and machinery where practicable, THRERAERMERES  FIDREEREER

to set targets for resource consumption and to promote resource BiF  WEHFEHCERREERDTD - AR
conservation in daily operations. The concerted efforts of staff, METHRLN - MEETHEAERNES 1

backed by e-commerce initiatives, have helped to create a green PEN-URN ) =AVES SEF ) /NE

office environment.

The Corporation participated in the Community Chest Dress Casual Day
ERB2E [ Rme®ERA
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FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE

IFXE-—BX

As at 31 March
M3A31H 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
No. of policies
REHHE 2,599 3,083 3,447 3,600 3,543

$ million $ million  $ million $ million $ million

BB EE- BET EX-v BETT

Maximum liability of policies
REF=ASEE 42,296 39,062 35,594 33,730 33,355
Insured business
ZARERS 160,253 131,211 110,484 111,570 102,004
Gross premium income (Revenue)
REEUTA (WA 328.30 288.11 257.44 283.56 277 .46
Gross claims
FE(E1asE 198.14 80.70 76.35 57 .54 4575
Gross recoveries
BRI 10.65 6.18 4.92 6.84 9.72
Operating expenses
EEBR 110.30 107.94 102.07 98.24 90.09
Underwriting income
HARIA 17.04 66.91 56.55 96.93 108.16
Investment income
TEWA 107.33 52.06 3.59 56.46 58.77
Profit
i A 124.37 118.97 60.14 153.39 166.93
Net assets

BEFRE 2,414.76 2,263.61 2,141.48 2,115.95 1,957.83
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According to Section 23 of the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115), the
contingent liability of the Corporation under contracts of
insurance, shall not at any time exceed the sum determined

by resolution of the Legislative Council.

At the time of the Corporation's establishment, the
export credit insurance liabilities it incurred were backed
by the Government in the form of a guarantee valued at
$300 million in contingent liability. Owing to an increase
in demand for cover, the Government raised the statutory
maximum liability (SML) to $500 million in 1967. The amount
continued to be raised a number of times over the years to
accommodate the Corporation’s business growth. The latest
increase proposed by the Government to lift the SML from
$40 billion to $55 billion was approved by the Legislative
Council and subsequently gazetted on 2 June 2017.

The increase in SML demonstrates the Government's
commitment in enhancing its long-standing support to the
export sector in the face of changing economic conditions.
It is also a demonstration of the Government’s determination
to assist exporters in expanding their businesses according
to the principle of prudent risk management and

overcoming challenges.

THE YEAR IN REVIEW
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The Corporation continues to offer free buyer credit
assessment service to support exporters.

The Corporation continues to offer free buyer
credit checks for exporters participating in business
missions to key emerging markets and the major
local trade fair events organised by the Hong Kong
Trade Development Council (HKTDC). The service is
also available to grantees in the Enterprise Support
Programme under the Dedicated Fund on Branding,

Upgrading and Domestic Sales.

To further support SMEs, a new “Fixed Amount Cover
Endorsement” with flexible options to insure selected
buyers or clients for a certain amount was launched
under the “Small Business Policy” on a pilot basis for
one year.

The Corporation continues to invest resources into
developing a fast and convenient online insurance

platform as well as products tailored to small business.

The Corporation continues to offer free credit checks
on ASEAN and Indian buyers via the HKTDC Belt and
Road Portal to help exporters develop new markets.
The service has been extended to cover buyers from
the Czech Republic, Hungary, Poland, Saudi Arabia and
UAE.

The Corporation continues to share political and
economic trends from around 70 Belt and Road
countries under the Belt and Road section of the

Corporation’s website.
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2017-18 has been a challenging year with a high
level of claims seen, in particular, in the traditional
retailing space in certain export markets. Divisional
resources were not only diverted to promptly deal with
policyholders’ claims applications but also to enhance
work process transparency and control for good
governance as well as to knowledge sharing internally

and externally.

Addressing the business needs, the Corporation
continues to provide essential support to the
enhancement and development of its various
application systems as well as security for the
overall network infrastructure to improve operational

efficiency and control.

THE YEAR IN REVIEW
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THE YEAR IN REVIEW
G

Corporate Culture

The Corporation is committed to the long-established core
principles of total quality management, professionalism,
accountability, honesty and integrity, proactivity, openness and
transparency, shaping its corporate culture and enabling it to
improve its service quality and productivity to serve the
Hong Kong export community. The Corporation always aims to
create a working environment in which staff members are allowed
to fully develop their talents and sense of ownership. Apart from
training, staff members are also provided with opportunities
to offer suggestions and feedback on the Corporation’s
service quality, productivity, transparency, accountability and

communication.

Human Resources

Staff commitment, their professional expertise, and a people-
based corporate culture form the foundation of the Corporation’s
success in serving the export community. The Corporation
continues in its effort to maintain a motivated and engaged team
while focusing on developing talent throughout the year. As at
31 March 2018, the Corporation employed 120 staff members
(31 March 2017: 114).
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THE YEAR IN REVIEW
G

Training and Development B EERE

With a commitment to total quality management and continuous EREZ=TEZHBEEBE XL - NRHERE
improvements in operational efficiency and service quality, EERENRBER - ABEFENEERN
the Corporation continues to devote substantial resources to BR REIRHEBIRBE#ES - ERE
staff training and development throughout the year. More HLHE T B A40IEAM EEIMTIIRE LK E -

than 40 training courses or opportunities, available both WBEPREEEE - W TNREMNE TNEE
locally and overseas, were arranged. Training covered a large TEERAEFEERFTE - WO EREEFE

variety of subjects to cater to the specific job requirement or NRITT —RIBHFIDZE - ARELR
career development needs of staff members at various levels. FEHI ST

Furthermore, a series of cross-division sharing sessions continued

to be held, promoting the sharing of experience and knowledge.

Training on innovation and creativity
BT BRI BIEIRE
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The Corporation’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2018
was $124.37 million, $5.40 million (or 4.5%) more than the
previous year's figure of $118.97 million. The profit consists
of an underwriting income of $17.04 million (compared with
an underwriting income of $66.91 million in the previous
year) and an investment income of $107.33 million (compared
with an investment income of $52.06 million in the previous

year).

Revenue increased by $40.19 million (or 13.9%) to

$328.30 million over the previous year.

In the past year, the world economy continued its recovery at a
modest pace, whereas credit risks increased, particularly for the
traditional retail industry. In the challenging market environment,
the Corporation reported insured business of $160,253 million,
which represented an increase of $29,042 million (or 22.1%) over

the previous year.

HZEZ208F3H8318 ' =R B%EH
118243787 - REFEM1E18978 T
5408 7T (304.5% ) © Ji A B FEAIR A
1,7048 T ( EFEARKARS,691ETT)
ARG EWRAE7IZET( LFEREKRA

e —

/35,2068 7)) °

WA FEE EF40198 T (5139%) &
3182,8308 7T °

BE—F  RREERERSER MR
BRRIAFTIEGN - ERTEETENBR
LEHRAE - ERmkBEOTHERET
ERBRREBIRF EF290184,2008 7T
(8122.1%) & 1,602185,3008 7T °
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Insured Business by Major Markets FTEZRMS
MAINLAND CHINA UNITED STATES UNITED KINGDOM
REIR e HE

67,574 57 536,331 Fux. s8,421 a7
42.2: awzn 22.7 5 awans 5.2y Gana

GERMANY CANADA TOP FIVE MARKETS
= mEX AARTH
million million
4,829 55~ 2,369 =%~ 1 1 9 52 4
3 O of total value 1 5 of total value $ 7 N
e \U% {HHBEFEIL o J% {HBEEILL mll;n
HET
74 6 of total value
OTHER MARKETS * . % fhmEE DL
Hihmig *

40,729 7=
25.4.. sz il I I
——

TOTAL
M

- * Include insured business with Hong Kong as
$ mllllgn destination. The Corporation covers sales to
f HERT buying offices or exporters in Hong Kong whose

goods are intended for export to the overseas
parent company or buyers.

* BREEMBEEENERER - FREAREETENREY
HA BN AR FREINE RSB IRE A R AL O 7
H IR ©
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Insured Business by Major Products FTEZREM
ELECTRONICS TEXTILES & CLOTHING ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES
BF R AR A B
60,502 Fxr 22,370 Fur 22,153 Zun
1111
e RE—

TOYS PRINTED MATTERS TOP FIVE PRODUCTS
n& Rl ERER

6,917 5ax’ 52,834 x5

43 gt 18 [ 114,776

s@EEst ) (EREE A mEiI;o;;

71.6+

of total value
HHEEAL

OTHER PRODUCTS
HitEmR

il
45,47 7 =
2 8 4 of total value
. % fhmEE S

TOTAL
M

s160,253 7=




Gross claims in 2017-18 amounted to $198.14 million. The
breakdown is as follows:

2017-18
($ million)
(B8
Claims paid during the year
without provision made before
REIETRRAEE R E 114.79
Add: Provision for claims intimated
made during the year
i AFEEEREETRR 19.21
Reported claims
BEERE 134.00
Add: Provision for claims not yet intimated
made during the year
o AFEAREREETRR 83.00
Gross claims expenditure
BRI i 217.00
Less: Write-back of provisions for
claims no longer required
o BT Em AL r B E TR 18.86
Gross claims
FiEmm 198.14

The substantial increase in reported claims is attributable
to the bankruptcy of a renowned toy retailer based in North
America during the year.

Provision for claims intimated was made for cases reported
during the year but which remained outstanding as at
the end of the financial year. Provision for claims not yet
intimated was made to cater for the unexpired risks on
some insurable shipments as at 31 March 2018, but which
may have the potential to turn into claims casualties.
Claims provisions, both intimated and non-intimated, will
be written back when they are no longer required. Details
of the bases on which the claims provisions were made
and the movement of claims provisions are set out in notes
1(d)(ii), 4 and 13 to the audited financial statements under
the headings “Recognition and measurement of contracts
— Claims”, “Provision for claims not yet intimated” and
"Provision for claims”.

THE YEAR IN REVIEW
G

TE20172185FE - BHEETERE8148TT -

FTEWT
2016-17 Changes
($ million) ($ million)

(B&T) (BT (%)
11.74 103.05 877.8
30.04 (10.83) (36.1)
41.78 92.22 220.7
61.50 21.50 35.0

103.28 113.72 110.1
22.58 (3.72) (16.5)
80.70 117.44 145.5

SUAE-—RANEMATEFRENTE
REZHEEEREARB L -

EREEREEBRENEARBENEAFE
NELTEREZEBEARMNHER -
AETEEERNEAAEANEZR
018F3ANHHAFHHRARBREER - 8
HorlE @R AREMRE - DEERE
EREEBREETEEERED - BBE
BRAOTEEBREESHFBIANCSEX
BF BROHR &5 BT 5E 1)) — & AR
TE-BE W4 - RERBEERERER
MiaE13—BE(ETEIR -
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Reported Claims by Major Markets

BEEMES TN EERE

UNITED STATES CANADA
=] mEX

s112.65%:5 s12.39 55

84. 1o bumrme - 9.2 Gawran:

HONG KONG*
58

s5.34 55

4 O of total value
o \U % (AN

UNITED KINGDOM INDIA
HE EE

1,125 0.6254

O 8 of total value 0 5 of total value
e O % LBEast o d % (HBEHAL

TOP FIVE MARKETS

13212

OTHER MARKETS
Hith 35

s1.88

1 4 of total value
° % {EBEE ST

TOTAL
M «

s134.00 gz |

98.6-

of total value

LR

The Corporation covers sales to buying offices
or exporters in Hong Kong whose goods are
intended for export to the overseas parent
company or buyers.

EREFREETEHEYLOEEBINGRATENER
EEES KA A RISk A it O E RO AROR RS o
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Reported Claims by Major Products

BEEXREMOTNCETREE

TEXTILES & CLOTHING

R R

TOYS
ma

s112.82 Tax

84.2. w

of total value Q o

IERBEEDL
——

s7.59 5un
5.7+

of total value
HAEE AL

CHEMICAL PRODUCTS
fL2ER

s2.61 55
1.9

of total value
HAEE I

WATCHES & CLOCKS
B

s1.22 a5
0.9

of total value
HBEE AL

FURNITURE
KA

s0.97 =5

A
@, 0.7
of total value
—

{EREE = =

TOP FIVE PRODUCTS
hRER

s125.21

million

BHET

OTHER PRODUCTS
HittEm

8.79:

6 6 of total value
e U % tmmastt

TOTAL
M

s134.00

93.4

of total value
HREE AL
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Events of loss
B EEIE

Insolvency

e

Default
R

Repudiation
=13

Total
R

Gross recoveries in 2017-18 amounted to $10.65 million,
an increase of $4.47 million (or 72.3%) from $6.18 million
collected in 2016-17. In terms of markets, Mainland China
topped the list with total receipt of $3.49 million. The UK was
second with $2.28 million, followed by the US with $1.48 million.

% of

$ million total value
BETT (TR A DL
126.85 947
7.15 53
134.00 100.0

NVI7EBFENEXFTELEAR
1,0658 7 * E2016E 174 E KI618E TTIE AN
4478 TT(5R72.3%) * ETHHHT - PEIAM
MERBESERA @ 8753498 T - HIX
RREMER © HHIH228BTR148ETT ©



The global equity markets were dominated by bullish sentiment
over most of 2017-18. Although there were moments when
heightened geopolitical risk weighed on the markets, investors
responded optimistically to positive macro data, strong corporate
earnings, rising business and consumer sentiment, continued
normalisation of monetary policy and the US corporate tax
reform. On the fixed income side, as US yields lifted during
the year, interest income from the fixed income portfolio also
increased as a result. Under such a favourable environment, the
Corporation registered an investment income of $107.33 million
for 2017-18, outperforming the previous year by $55.27 million (or
106.2%). Details regarding investment income are set out in note
16 to the audited financial statements under the heading “Net

investment income”.

As at 31 March 2018, the market value of the Corporation’s
investments and term deposits stood at $2,378.21 million.
Details of the funds managed by the fund managers and by the
Corporation are set out in notes 10 and 17 to the audited financial
statements under the headings “Investments” and “Cash and
cash equivalents and bank deposits maturing in more than

three months”.

The Corporation’s capital and reserves as at 31 March 2018
totalled $2,414.76 million, an increase of $151.15 million (or 6.7%)
from that at 31 March 2017. Details of the Corporation’s capital
and reserves are set out in notes 5 and 6 to the audited financial

|u

statements under the headings “Capital” and “Nature and

purpose of reserves”.

THE YEAR IN REVIEW

IRIRAR SR T35 422017 2 18 57 [ #Y K B 53 B ] 4%
FTRAMEE - @EHABOARER TR
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EFRY  EENHBEELILE  BEEERK
FEERL URERCERGIHEYRE
LB -EraE FEAXBEGES LK EE
Wi a NS RARMmE N - £t E M
BIRT - ERER2017E1BFEMNRE KA
BUETBET W EFEIEMS5527 BT (K
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BizE16 — FHREWA -

M20185F3H3 R » FRBHRE M ERIRTT
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To

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
(the "Corporation”)

(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance)

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong
Export Credit Insurance Corporation (“the Corporation”)
set out on pages 7 to 69, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2018, the statement of
profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement
for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Corporation as at 31 March
2018 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter
1115) (“the Ordinance”).

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Corporation in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

L4
ERHOEARRRIER))

(R BB O 15 AR BIEGI) )

AZHMUATEE R EEFINBERETE
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The management is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the
annual report, but does not include the financial statements

and our auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.

The management is responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
Ordinance and for such internal control as the management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is
responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate
the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BYZBBMRES
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BYZHMBRESE

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
the Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person

for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Corporation’s internal control.
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e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management'’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a

going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies

in internal control that we identify during our audit.

V{74

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

17 May 2018
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As at 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2018538318 (VAT REAL)

Assets

Property, plant and equipment

Investments

Insurance and other receivables

Reinsurers’ share of unearned
premiums

Reinsurers’ share of provision
for claims

Bank deposits maturing in more
than three months

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves

Capital

Contingency reserve
Non-insurance reserve
Fair value reserve
Retained earnings

Total capital and reserves
Liabilities
Provision for claims

Insurance and other payables

Unearned premiums
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities
Approved by:
Ralph Lai

Commissioner
17 May 2018

BE

BE

R e L A 8 WA
BREBIGEARINPEERRE

BRERGRETRR

[REIH A B =18 A 25

RITIFH

RekBALEEBY

BERAE

BEXREE

XEERFHES
IR RS
REEEHEES
R A

BEX B

afE&

FEETRR

RB e EL A R A5 5RIR
REPEERBRE

HEE

EERAEAE

Note
B 5

10
11

15

13

17
17

o~ O~ O U1

13
12
15

#haz

BITF
HBE

2018%5417H

The notes on pages 12 to 69 form part of these financial statements.

F12EORMME M BREN—HD -

2017
(%)

12,968,622
2,123,722,529
32,468,001

13,685,000

41,328,388

72,000,000
149,971,544

2,446,144,084

2,003,143,500
106,595,525
45,342,676
108,531,317

2,263,613,018

101,340,862
56,753,204
24,437,000

182,531,066

2,446,144,084



For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HZE2018F3A31H(LABTAEN)

Revenue

Premiums ceded to reinsurers

Net premiums written
Increase in unearned premiums

Net premiums earned

Net investment income
Reinsurers’ commissions
Policy fees

Gain/(loss) on disposal of property,

plant and equipment
Sundry income

Other income

Less:  Gross claims
Reinsurers’ share

Net claims

Gross recoveries
Reinsurers’ share

Net recoveries

Net claims incurred

Less: Staff costs

Economic and status
information

Brokerage commission &
referral fees

Professional fees

Depreciation

Office management

Marketing expenses

Bad debts written off

Operating expenses

Profit for the year

Note
Bt =

BRERRE

FREE WA
REHEERREEM

EERFREBERA

FRERA 16
BREME

RERGE

HEWE  BERREKR (BE)

FEIRUA
HipgA

fRfEs R 13
BREME D 13

b bk

EERA 8
LERERER

ReReRENER

EXRBER

M - BELRERE 9
MAEERE

EBRRAX

BRI

EEEA

A F A

The notes on pages 12 to 69 form part of these financial statements.

F12EOAMME M BIREN —HD -

2017
)

288,108,923

(156,327,158)

131,781,765
(753,000)

131,028,765

52,057,123
83,476,208
1,220,300

(66,177)
188,001

136,875,455

80,697,347
(36,313,806)

44,383,541

(6,179,069
2,788,471

(3,390,598)
40,992,943
226,911,277

62,428,439
11,473,729

9,054,116
3,482,869
6,751,612
7,659,128
6,924,590

163,166

107,937,649

118,973,628
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BZE2018F3H31H (BT AENA)

Profit for the year RERE A

Other comprehensive income FEEHMES KRS
for the year

Available-for-sale securities: A HERS

Items that may be classified

subsequently to profit or loss

Changes in fair value

recognised during the year

Reclassification adjustments
for amounts transferred
to profit or loss:

— Impairment loss

— Net realised gain on disposal

Net movement in the fair value
reserve during the year recognised

in other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

for the year

The notes on pages 12 to 69 form part of these financial statements.

F12E AR IMER — 78D ©

BEE A DR E Rz 2 A
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2017
%)

118,973,628

4,557,946

1,939,964
(3,335,556)

3,162,354

122,135,982
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BZE2018F3A31B (BT REN)

Capital
o)

Balance at 1 April 2016 016545148 -
Profit for the year ERgd -
Other comprehensive income el -
Total comprehensive income Fekaeg -

Transfer from/(to) retained eamings &8 /(#)RE 7 -

Balance at 31 March 2017 01753431 AEH -

Fair value
reserve
ATEE

1
9)

42,180,322

3,162,354

3,162,354

45,342,676

Contingency
reserve
EEE

5
)

1,551,768,000

451,375,500

2,003,143,500

The notes on pages 12 to 69 form part of these financial statements.

F12EOEMMENMBREN —D °

Non-insurance
reserve

JiRk

1

9)

101,265,693

5,329,832

106,595,525

Retained
eanings
fRERH

b

446,263,021

118,973,628

118,973,628
(456,705,332)

108,531,317

Total
g
(%)

2,141417,036

118,973,628
3,162,354

122,135,982

2,263613,018
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BERER

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BZE2018F3A31H (BT AEAL)

Operating activities REEE
Profit for the year RNF s A
Adjustments for: HEIEE
Net investment income FREBA
Fund management fees EoEBE
Depreciation M - BE RBRETE
Bad debts written off BERT
(Gain)/loss on disposal of HEWE - BE REE

property, plant and equipment (Uez5) /#518

Operating result before changes #EBESEEANEL LS
in working capital

(Increase)/decrease in insurance 1R % E b fE Y 218

and other receivables (),

Increase in reinsurers’ share of BREBMLRIHETREBE
unearned premiums # A0

Increase in reinsurers’ share of BRERE(EEETEIRE N

provision for claims
(Decrease)/increase in insurance 1R % E A &~ 2018

and other payables (RA) /1
Increase in provision for claims B (E A28 )

Increase in unearned premiums REEEERIRE LN

Net cash generated from RETHFREBNRSTEH
operating activities

Investing activities REZD

Placement of time deposits T 8UE AT 3K

Maturity of time deposits HimE BFER

Cash flow to investments BETBHIRETE

Purchase of property, plant and BEWE  BEMEE
equipment

Proceeds on disposal of property, HE9E - ME RREFRS
plant and equipment A

Interest received from short-term & HIF R FA1EH S
deposits

Stamp duty refund ENTERURR

Net cash generated from/(used in) R &EE 8, (FIA)HWEE
investing activities FHE

Net increase/(decrease) in cash HRERHEESZEY
and cash equivalents g/ CRd) B

Cash and cash equivalents FUBRERBELEEY

at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents FERAGRESZEEY
at end of the year

Note
B 5E

18

18

17

The notes on pages 12 to 69 form part of these financial statements.

F12EOAEMME DM EIMEN —D -

2017
(%)

118,973,628

(52,057,123)
(5,742,8606)
6,751,612
163,166

66,177

68,154,594

452,205
(3,278,000)
(2,163,234)

21,458,139

4,807,186
4,031,000

93,461,890

(197,000,000)
165,000,000
(141,267,815)
(1,985,250)
1,000

530,585
284,145
(174,437,335)
(80,975,445)

230,946,989

149,971,544
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=E20185F3A31 R LF R (BRAEFAIZRASN - UBTRER)

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs) which
collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the requirements of the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115).
A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Corporation is set out below.

The HKICPA has revised certain and issued new
HKFRSs that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Corporation. Note 1(c)
provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to
the Corporation for the current and prior accounting

periods reflected in the financial statements.

The measurement basis used in the preparation
of the financial statements is historical cost except
for certain financial assets which are stated at fair
value as explained in the accounting policies set out

below.

AU BRERBEEE SIS RM
FEERNCEBM B RELEA) (L
SEeEmEENERNCEBYH
HEEAD (BB EFERDREE) -
BEARGAENR(EELAER
R BIEBN(EEEDIE15R)EH -
ABAFRANEZSABRMELT -

BEGHMAGERMREARA G
HE & RERNE TRERT MEN
(BERFBRELER) - M1 RH
HERERZSERMS &R
HEHNEHN MZEFEMRREALS
BEMARBRERNBESFHREN
BB ®mE -

BHREZHGHEANELKRERHE
EE HETEREENRATFEE
SR - BRAFFBEER TSR HE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5ot %5 3 5 B =

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

The preparation of the financial statements in RC(EBUBHRELEN) 2EK - &
conformity with HKFRSs requires management to REE ISR - BIRERIED A
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that et R BRaR - ok & HE - BEE R
affect the application of policies and the reported BRETESABRENELE R
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. BE - AfF WARIHZ2HEHE -
The estimates and associated assumptions are ARG REARZDENBTLR
based on historical experience and various other EREBABATRAAENHMZE
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the EZE - HERERHEEERE IR
circumstances, the results of which form the basis EREGSNEERBEIRAENRIE
of making the judgements about carrying values of ERERENEMEAEB TR -

assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from

these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are rRg HmazEMhat REH
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to B - BIEFIRFEZIEFE 85
accounting estimates are recognised in the period HETET @R ZIETFEER - &
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects ZIEFT R BZEBITFRERKFE
only that period, or in the period of the revision and RIS MERTF E R AR R F EHER

future periods if the revision affects both current and

future periods.

Judgements made by management in the Bt T2 &t B I P A T B B AR A
application of HKFRSs that have significant effect (BENBHRELEDE T FEMBRER
on the financial statements and estimates with a BEARTERFIRESIBERENRR

significant risk of material adjustment in the next year

are discussed in note 2.

The Corporation’s functional currency is Hong Kong RBHAEEERETT -

dollars.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments
to HKFRSs that are first effective for the current

accounting period of the Corporation. None of these

developments have had a material effect on how

the Corporation’s results and financial position for

the current or prior periods have been prepared or

presented.

The Corporation has not applied any new standard or

interpretation that is not yet effective for the current

accounting period.

(i)

Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the Corporation accepts
significant insurance risk from another party (the
policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the
policyholder or other beneficiary if a specified
uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policyholder or other
beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts.
Insurance risk is risk other than financial risk.
Insurance contracts may also transfer some

financial risk.

The Corporation has elected to treat all credit
insurance contracts as insurance contracts and
to account for them in accordance with HKFRS 4,

Insurance contracts.

BHZE2018F3A31H ILFE (BREFRIFERRIN - LABTTABAL)

EREGHMASEH(ERUBRE
EADBEHETRABEREFHHRER
EMZIER - ZEREPUARRER
FBEHR 2 ZERMBMRR 2 FHE
2T AMBEERTE -

e

R JB I ARER A AE A AN & 5 ER R R
e AR RR R

() BHFE

fisl 18 2K E D HEE F M (R R
EHHRPREMZHEAB T
TE MARERANEXRAZX
REMEARBRE R R S5 E
ZRPEEMRBA - ZFAH
BEARREN - REERS
SRR AIN R - fRERE KITR
AEBAS FEERR -

ARAMEERARRAENOR
RREH  WRKEBUBRE
D) 4T [RRAVIZRE
N
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5ot %5 3 5 B =

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BZE2018F3A31 8 LFE (BRAFRIZRIN -

IAVETT AR BEAL)

(i) Recognition and measurement of contracts

Premiums
Gross premiums written reflect business written

during the year.

The earned proportion of premiums is
recognised as revenue. Premiums are earned
from the date of attachment of risk over the
indemnity period based on the pattern of the

risks underwritten.

Unearned premium provision

The provision for unearned premiums comprises
the proportion of gross premiums written which
is estimated to be earned in the following or
subsequent financial years according to the

payment terms of each shipment.

Claims

Claims incurred comprise the settlement and
handling costs of paid and outstanding claims
arising from events occurring during the
financial year together with adjustments to prior

year claims provisions.

Claims outstanding comprise provisions for the
Corporation’s estimate of the ultimate cost of
settling all claims incurred but unpaid at the
end of the reporting period whether intimated
or not, and related external claims handling

expenses.

(ii)

pﬁﬁﬂﬂfﬁ T2
(25
xﬁﬂ’ﬂ%

Y ZETS -

BRBRFAZRK

FREDCERENBOERS
WA o 1R 3 AR [ B 10 45 1
REBWEARBZEEER B HHE
FREX

REBIE (ERER BT LE
REMEERBREBRRERERE
RN E RN KGR R
T EXERTBFREREEN
RO R BRHE -

pit
RS S B Y B
FrE A BT 3 A B Bkl
OB B8 K 4538 RURIR AR
ERAMNEFERERRSE
A% -

AMIFESERERBGEE
FrERGE B EEHE MR

HEEE(THeEREER) MR
RIS - BB

RRIERRIERSE o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Claims outstanding are assessed by reviewing
individual claims and making allowance for
claims incurred but not yet intimated. Estimates
of salvage and subrogation recoveries are
presented separately as assets. Recoveries are
assessed in a manner similar to the assessment

of claims outstanding.

Adjustments to claims provisions established
in prior years are reflected in the financial
statements of the period in which the
adjustments are made and disclosed separately

if material.

Reinsurance

The Corporation cedes reinsurance in the
normal course of business for the purpose
of limiting its net loss potential through the
diversification of its risks. Assets, liabilities,
income and expenses arising from ceded
reinsurance contracts are presented separately
from the related assets, liabilities, income and
expenses from the related insurance contracts
because the reinsurance arrangements do
not relieve the Corporation from its direct

obligations to its policyholders.

Only rights under contracts that give rise
to a significant transfer of insurance risk are
accounted for as reinsurance assets. Rights
under contracts that do not transfer significant
insurance risk are accounted for as financial

instruments.

BZE2018F3 31 HILFE (REFRIGEAAS - LABTRER)
RTBESELLRAERNRE
BT WRHEAEREED
BESEELEE - BHRE
RAEERGRENSRAEL
HIEEE - BRBESBEUTME
RATES(E 2 TV T AT -

HUEFERERRSBAMED
HEENELARBENH B
HERARBR - MEEAEEAE
B WE o

N
ARERTEBBES D
BRE - BB BRBRRGEER
BIRFE - ANBRRZHETE
BBEARERPHERELE K
BRESHANMELENEE
BE - WA RF X EARRE R R
BRMEAMEREE  BE -
WARFEXZDFHZF -

REGHER E KRR E R
BRRERN  TEIEFRR
BE - BN TEHEBEXN
REpEE - AIPIESRTA -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5ot %5 3 5 B =

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

HZE201843A31 R L FE (BRI - BT ABEAA)

Reinsurance premiums for ceded reinsurance
are recognised as an expense on a basis that
is consistent with the recognition basis for the
premiums on the related insurance contracts.
Reinsurance premiums are expensed over the
period that the reinsurance cover is provided
based on the expected pattern of the reinsured
risks. The unexpended portion of ceded
reinsurance premiums is included in reinsurance

assets.

Reinsurance assets are assessed for impairment
at the end of each reporting period. An asset is
deemed impaired if there is objective evidence,
as a result of an event that occurred after its
initial recognition, that the Corporation may not
recover all amounts due, and that the event has
a reliably measurable impact on the amounts
that the Corporation will receive from the

reinsurers.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, insurance
contract liabilities are tested for adequacy
by discounting current estimates of all future
contractual cash flows and comparing this
amount to the carrying value of the liability
and any related assets. Where a shortfall is
identified, an additional provision is made and
the Corporation recognises the deficiency in

profit or loss for the year.

sHBRENBRERE &ﬁ
HERRENNRERREE
—HHWEEERA/RAX - BRI
RERRHEBFRR Y HERE
BREERTRAEXTER X -
DR R B B R SRR R
FFABRREE -

REFEBHETHEBREEE

ﬁﬁﬁo%mﬁmﬁﬁﬁéé
BHAEMBIEE MEBRFEH
BERBLRABARMAKE A
G MZEHEFEINLRR
HERBRAKRBRKESE - BH6HE
MERRSRTE  AEBEEEW
RREE °

BEREMEAH

AREESFZEERHGEMEEH
REMNBEeREFTRTHE - I
HEERAEAMEENIKEE
L - femBlIEIRB A B ERS
i BEHBRAIRBRE KB
SERIMNER - WEZFERBRRR

A o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRERL)

Property, plant and equipment are stated in
the statement of financial position at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
(see note 1(h)). Depreciation is calculated to write off
the cost of items of property, plant and equipment
using the straight line method over their estimated

useful lives as follows:

- Leasehold land and building held for own use
HEEAHEEL M RETF

- Leasehold improvements

HEX(E

= Computer equipment

L

= Motor vehicle

E

- Office machinery and furniture
R E 2 AR

Investments in listed and unlisted debt and equity
securities are classified as available-for-sale
securities. When available-for-sale securities are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value,

plus directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of available-
for-sale securities are recognised on the trade
date, i.e., the date that the Corporation commits to
purchase the asset. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of available-for-sale securities
that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in

the market place.

WE  BEERERVBERRER P
BRARRATERBEBR(F2H
MERE(N) BItR © W% - B RRER
TH AT A F AR E REFR
PrE AR -

40 years
405

5 years

5%

3 years

3F

3 years

3F

5 years

5%

ETRELTESRBRAESRE
HEATHEEES - BRBRT
HEEHH RO RENEE R
RPHRAEE »

AHREEESFNMEEREERN
RSB (AARREAGBEEENAS)
BR - BREEREAN —RRIETS
HROISEGRENRIAINEED
AHHERSFEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

HZE201843A31 R L FE (BRI - BT ABEAA)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale securities
are measured at fair value, with any gains or
losses recognised directly in the fair value reserve,
which is a separate component of equity, until the
investment is derecognised or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gains or losses previously reported in the
fair value reserve are included in profit or loss. In
the case of monetary items such as debt securities,
foreign exchange gains and losses are directly
recognised in profit or loss. Where these investments
are interest-bearing, interest calculated using
effective interest method is recognised in profit or

loss.

(i)  Fair value
The fair value of investments that are actively
traded in organised financial markets is
determined by reference to quoted market bid
prices at the close of business at the end of the
reporting period. For investments where there
is no active market, fair value is determined
using valuation techniques that provide a
reliable estimate of prices which could be
obtained in actual market transactions. Such
techniques include using recent arm’s length
market transactions; reference to the current
market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow

analysis; and option pricing models.

BRERE  AHRBEEZRAF
BEFE ENEEEREATE
BB (BaP o) BRAK
HERIBRRESAMEREDRE -
EREEINRATEE#ESEZERD
ZEHESERRFABRER - BFFER
0 B RO R B R R IR RER - i
ZEREWMENE - LEBF X
SEMMBERERER

() RFEE
REFERMSRRERZEE
ARTBELELEEBRRIER
BRENTISREETE - H5E
miEZRE R FEERRBM/E
RiEE - ARARMAER et
ERTESERZER  BEER
MISIE RN T RAEITZRS -
SEHMRAETIEMNRETE -
HBEREMBMOTIAL BEEE
B o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRERL)

Impairment

The Corporation assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is any objective
evidence that an item of available-for-sale
securities is impaired. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that
comes to the attention of the Corporation about

one or more of the following loss events:
- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal

payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial

reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment
that have an adverse effect on the debtor;

and

— a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of an investment in an equity

instrument below its cost.

(ii)

HiE
ARREEH B AT
BT BB -
W2 RREREEABEED
T —ESZBEEAEENTR
I

-  EBANERHBEREE

- ERA&#H PINEREE
MEHAE

- EBARERESETEM
S EM

- BB WE - EEgER
BREHBRTIHEBANER
2k R

- BAIAKRBENAFEE
AEHEHTHEER
BXAE °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

HZE201843A31 R L FE (BRI - BT ABEAA)

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
losses that have been recognised in the fair
value reserve are reclassified to profit or loss.
The amount of the cumulative losses that is
recognised in profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, less any impairment losses on

that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities
are not reversed through profit or loss. Any
subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive

income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-
for-sale debt securities are reversed if the
subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals
of impairment losses in such circumstances are

recognised in profit or loss.

EHZRIBRAEHHA
BaEX REZRTEIN
RtBESBERWEKA(EMER
ERARSER R ) BREQF
BEZEZ8E BREEMEAR
BRXRERNEERERSE

ERDFEERESERNAH
HE?

REZERERNAHEERK
BrRZBREBEIEREAR
RO ZFEEATEEREN
EAHE IR B AR S R TERR -

i BEIR M) A P B EIE INEE T B
HERBREBRERLENEER
e AR EESZRE
BREREE - RUEER THRIE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

HZE2018F3A31 B IEFE(BREFRIFEAN - ABTTREA)
(iii) Derecognition (iii) AR LEFERR
An item of available-for-sale securities is AR EBRAFE THIER T&RIE
derecognised where: R

the right to receive cash flows from the

investment has expired,;

the Corporation retains the rights to
receive cash flows from the investment, but
has assumed an obligation to pay them in
full without material delay to a third party

under a "pass-through” arrangement; or

the Corporation has transferred its rights
to receive cash flows from the investment
and either (a) has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the investment,
or (b) has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the
investment, but has transferred control of

the investment.

Where these investments are derecognised,

the cumulative gains or losses previously

recognised directly in the fair value reserve are

recognised in profit or loss.

WELR B R & & 2 #EF
28

AEREWBIRER L RE
HRER - BARE [EE ]
R YRR S =7 IR BB
ZEREREBNEE X

AR ERERBEDIRERS
MEHIHER - ()RR AR
BAR D R % @R - 3K
o) BEETERERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

HZE201843A31 R L FE (BRI - BT ABEAA)

Forward foreign exchange contracts are recognised
initially at fair value. At the end of each reporting
period the value is remeasured. The gains or losses
on remeasurement to fair value are recognised

immediately to profit or loss.

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than available-for-sale securities), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of
the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined
for each individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case, the recoverable amount is determined from the

cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing the value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss
is charged to profit or loss in the period in which it

arises.

EHINEAHNRNIE R FEERER -
REEERSEHNTE - EFAE
RNFEBEMEENESA A EER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRERL)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as
to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
however, not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of
any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such impairment loss is credited to profit

or loss in the period in which it arises.

Insurance and other receivables are initially
recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less impairment losses for bad
and doubtful debts (see note 1(h)), except where
the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In
such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts (see
note 1(h)).

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been

within three months of maturity at acquisition.

ARREHERELNMG  BERS
PERBERENBERNREBEETH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

Insurance and other payables are initially recognised TRB% K E Ath JE S RIE R IR A EE
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost RN - H& R KRR
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, MBI RTETK - AISEEATR -

in which case they are stated at cost.

Foreign currency transactions during the year are FERANIERFIERH A NEX
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange BERET  MIMNETHENEBEER
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets ERINREERNBOTISEXRRE
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies RET ERER(EREEREER)
have been translated into Hong Kong dollars at the HRIBERREE -

approximate market rates of exchange ruling at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses, whether realised or unrealised, are dealt with

in profit or loss.

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s (a) EAFEELBREKXEMTE
family, is related to the Corporation if that AT IR AARZEE
person: At
(i) has control or joint control over the (i) FEFISERIESIAD

Corporation;

(i) has significant influence over the (i) AHABEEBERTESN
Corporation; or B4

(iii) is a member of the key management (i) BABRXARIRARNEER
personnel of the Corporation or the EBEAR -

Corporation’s parent.
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(b) An entity is related to the Corporation if any of b) XEERMBTEUTES B
the following conditions applies: BRARZEEAL
(i) the entity and the Corporation are (i) EREABAR—SKBEZ

EA
members of the same group (which means KB (ANEERA - WEAA
KEZEMBARKILES

that each parent, subsidiary and fellow

subsidiary is related to the others); FAE) :

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture (i) XEBAS —EBE 2BZ
of the other entity (or an associate or joint RAEEECE(HEEH
venture of a member of a group of which REZBENRISEERE
the other entity is a member); Mzxs—BEBTAZEEZ

E)

(iii) both entities are joint ventures of the same (i) MEEEBBR—F=72
third party; aBEBE:

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity (iv) RERRE=1BBZEE
and the other entity is an associate of the ¥ M —EBAAZ
third entity; FZHERBZHENT

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit (v) ZERBBRAKARNEHEA
plan for the benefit of employees of either g2 B2 BB =M im&R
the Corporation or any entity related to the BRI IR B AIG R
Corporation;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled (vi) BB (a)APTIA TS
by a person identified in (a); s AR RES

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant (vii) (a)(i)BFTM A T AT ¥ 2 B8
influence over the entity or is a member BESATEN  HRZ
of the key management personnel of the ER(HESRAR)ZEE
entity (or of a parent of the entity); or EIEAE ¢ K

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of (viii) ZEBHEHEEET —HD
which it is a part, provides key management ZAEMMKE - MEHEEE
personnel services to the Corporation or EBABERBETARBHH
the Corporation’s parent. ZHIFTEE o

Close members of the family of a person are those BERAVEERBYZSEALTHERR
family members who may be expected to influence, FHERRSRGERARIZEN
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with FKEMKE o

the entity.
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(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(i)

(i)

Premiums
The accounting policy in relation to revenue

from insurance contracts is disclosed in note

1(d)(ii).

Reinsurers’ commissions

Reinsurers’ commissions are recognised when
the reinsurance premiums are accounted for and
are based on the contractual commission rates
and the expected ultimate loss ratios at the

financial year end.

Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments
is recognised when the shareholder’s right to

receive payment is established.

Dividend income from listed equities is
recognised when the share price of the

investment goes ex-dividend.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using

the effective interest method.

Salaries and paid annual leave are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are

rendered by employees of the Corporation.

Obligations for contributions to the defined
contribution retirement plans, including
contributions payable under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as

incurred.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(i)

(ii)

REZE
BERARBERBREDOHKRAZES
R A BB RE1(d) (i) °

BREME
BREMESBEBRBRREIIR
ROGHRELXRTRFE
BERBIANRBBEXER
N

BEYA
FLEMEREOREBRARER
WS HR 0 R B M e S R BE R ©

ETRENRERARKERE
B SR RERALR o

FIEHA
B AAE R BOENE £
HERBAR °

e hEHFEREIEARESR
AR RBHFEEAAR o

RERFERMKE B OHEFREE
BREREEECRFIEATED S
G MR E RN BR
EARTEEARERR/MAX -
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The preparation of these financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of these
financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the year then ended.
While management believes that the amounts included
in these financial statements reflect its best estimates
and assumptions, actual results could differ from those

estimates. The Corporation’s principal estimates include:

—  provision for claims;

—  contingency reserve; and

- impairment of available-for-sale securities.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty, including
assumptions and key risk factors, and critical judgements
in relation to these accounting policies are set out in

notes 4, 6 and below.

The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39,
Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement,
when determining whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. The Corporation determines that available-
for-sale equity securities are impaired when there has
been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
below its cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value below its cost is not recoverable within a reasonable
time period is judgemental in nature, so profit or loss

could be affected by differences in judgement.

BRE(EEVBRELL) GHRZEVH
WER - BEEERERMGE RKRE - Mz
SR EBRAUZEABUIBRS B M
BEEERBEEERBEERASILFERNR
HEWARAXHE - BREEEEREATE
WEME MR R A R EGE KRR

BERGERIARIRBRGE - NBRERMAET
B
- RETER

-  HBFHEEED R

- AHHEESFNREE -

ERZS ST BRRNGET TR EEENEE
TR BERE  TERBEEREZHEH
KIS~ 6MIATEED ©

ERRB(EEGFEA) FIR [/
TH: #AKTEINES - RHAKRBE
HERENTEER - B ERAESN
ANPEEARERAEREABREXTE
THE - ARERAAHERFETRE - AR
A E N FEEMLERAERERN THRE R
BERBRARTBN A P T #HIE -
B bt A ol ik M) X R 5K T IR 4 B O 22 B T %2

B 488
FE o
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The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39, ABREBEC(EAESFTER) F395R [
Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement, TA:#BRARFEINES - RAKRBSL
when determining whether there is objective evidence HERENEEERE o thRHSY RERESH
of impairment. This determination requires significant HE o ABELETEEB IR - G571
judgement. In making this judgement, the Corporation ZIHEAE - ETHBEERESNHR - #TA
evaluates, among other factors, the duration of debt WERTREL AR EER A TEE
securities, the change in credit rating of the issuer, and to BERERABEIIRAEZIZE - UEAR
the extent to which the fair value of an available-for-sale REZERENTEFFH -

debt security is less than its cost or carrying amount, and
the expected time span the Corporation will hold on to

this investment.

Exposure to insurance and financial risks arises in the RBRE—MEBBREPRAAERRE X
normal course of the Corporation’s business. This section [R\Bz o ARENHL N E R A R E I B Y
summarises these risks and the way the Corporation Tk e

manages them.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the R KPR R E AL £
possibility that the insured event occurs and the R REIBURMASI BN HEEHE
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. TR -ARTIEFHAEARLRBRR
The Corporation manages its insurance risk mainly R E IR R -

through its underwriting and reinsurance strategies.

The Corporation’s insurance business covers non- REORBERS KRB THEEN

payment risks arising from: MI R

(i) Buyer risks — insolvency and bankruptcy, default (i) BERRAR-EBHEGERRE -
and contract repudiation; and BREEL

(i) Country risks — blockage or delay in foreign (i) B B — SME 2R SR AT
exchange remittance, cancellation of import ARZE®RIUE - EMHEAD -
licences, import bans, payment moratorium, EBERIINE BT Ew o

war, revolution, riot and natural disaster. FE LKA o
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For the assessment and monitoring of buyer risks, FELERERARE  ABERE
the Corporation takes into consideration both HEMERE  THRIERNEE
qualitative and quantitative factors and conducts MRARRHRE - HRERER
regular reviews on the buyers’ credit standing and AR E B AR5 B MBUA
payment performance. As regards country risks, RS - AR ERHE AT AR #E 5] »

the Corporation periodically reviews the economic
and political conditions of the insured markets so
as to revise its underwriting guidelines, wherever

appropriate.

As the majority of the insured exports are for the HRAZHEZREOEKLEOZE TS
markets disclosed below, the risks underwritten M WAEARBRBREEEFRETS
concentrate on the buyer risks in these markets. MHENERAR - HETEMHHHEN
Insured business by major markets is shown below: RREBWT
2017
Sum % of total

insured sum insured

EZIREEE
Z{RE BoR
($ million)
(A8T)
Mainland China AR A b 41,001 31.2
USA EE 36,421 27.8
UK B 9,252 7.0
Germany =R 4,024 3.1
Canada mex 2,277 1.7
Switzerland + 2,319 1.8
Australia BN 2,106 1.6
Other markets HihHi5 33,811 25.8
Total sum insured SR 4azE 131,211 100.0
Of the insured amount on “"Other markets”, HwmBAmE - F81H153848 87T
$15,384 million (2017: $14,438 million) was on Hong Kong (20174 : 14,438 87T) E@EY
for ultimate export to overseas markets. Such amount RARMEINMEEBINTIS o HASEL
represents 9.6% of the total sum insured (2017: RARETFHAZER9.6% (20174F :11.0%) °

11.0%).
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(i)

(i)

Underwriting strategy

The Corporation’s underwriting strategy seeks
diversity to ensure a balanced portfolio of risks.
As such, it is believed that this reduces the
variability of the outcome. The Corporation also
aims to achieve accurate, objective and prompt
assessment of risks to support exporters with
professional credit management services to

help them expand business.

Underwriters are delegated with underwriting
authorities that set out the limits that they can
issue according to their rank and experience.
The Corporation has established procedures
and internal credit committees to underwrite
risks and review large exposures on a regular

basis.

Reinsurance strategy

The Corporation reinsures its risks to limit its
exposure to underwriting losses with a quota
share treaty with annual renewal. To manage
the risks and to ensure the reinsurers have the
capability to honour their shares of insurance
liabilities, the Corporation has carefully selected
reinsurers with good credit standing to join
the programmes and regularly reviewed their
credibility, with reference to the advice from a

professional and reputable broker.

(i)

(ii)

RAR W

A5 B AR SR R 0 SRIA S B Y
HaniER RELSRH
THEEM - WHBER  TBR
MR R BREEEE
ERRBZEEOR - HEHHAR
BRE -

ERABIRENAREDEE
A A% SR R B AR B AR AR
AR RERBRTE - AR HIFIAF
BFhkR{RIABLEEER
ZBe  THRSEARR -

R b
REEBEREREERRE - FA
BEBEHORELIRE KRG
ARER - RERER RER
BREBENBITIAAEHRR
B ARFHABEARKESR
BBREMAGE  L2EHE
MAGEELENER - EHe
BENEBAR -
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Credit risk

The Corporation is exposed to credit risk that
its policyholders or counterparties become
incapable to pay amounts in full when due.
Key areas where the Corporation is exposed
to credit risk are its insurance and other
receivables, debt securities, bank balances and

through its reinsurance assets.

- Insurance and other receivables
The Corporation has no significant
concentration of credit risk, with exposure
spreading over a number of policyholders
and counterparties. The receivables from
policyholders are due within 14 days from
the date of billing. Reminders will be sent
to policyholders in respect of those long
outstanding invoices. Management reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual
debt regularly to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are recognised for

irrecoverable debts.

—  Debt securities

Debt securities are normally only liquid
securities and with high credit ratings
assigned by leading international credit
ratings agencies. To reduce the credit
risk associated with debt securities, the
Corporation restricts the fund managers to
invest in debt securities with credit ratings
not below the “AA"” investment grade
(2017: "AA" or higher) and government
bonds with “A-" or higher ratings (2017:
“A-" or higher) of Standard & Poor’s or
equivalent rating by Moody's.

(i)

EEmEE
AEEHRPRZZE F A ER
IR REX N E2BEENEER
R - ARGFECERBNEE
HE RRE R E M ERKE -
B RITEBRRBRBEEMR
EERRR

- REREAMEKRTE

HRERBZERPERXS
HFHE  ARABRHEE
B B3 AR o BULR P
FRIAME B IRE A B ST
14BAEIH - KRR
AENRENRPE 73
ERE - EEEEHRTER
BRI AT EI £ 58 - LARER
SN A UK Ol B 7S HERR FE R
BEERE -

- EF

BEHE—RERNSRBET
BEEBEREETREE
BYEREEFRANES A
BRERGEAEBENGEE
[BfE - AEREESLIRER]
BETMERIZELZE [AA]
EEFMR (2017 : [AA] K
A E)EESH R TA-15 A E
EETRNBTES(2017:
[A-1skBA E) - A&/
BRI ES MBURES
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—  Bank balances
The Corporation’s credit risk is attributable
to bank balances. To reduce the credit
risk associated with bank balances, the
Corporation is restricted to placing
deposits with approved banks which should
be local licensed banks under the Banking
Ordinance with good financial strength and

credit rating.

- Reinsurance assets

To reduce the credit risk with insurance
debtors, the Corporation takes into
account, among other factors, ratings and
evaluation by recognised credit ratings
agencies, their claims payment and
underwriting track record, as well as the
Corporation’s past transaction experience
with them. The Corporation manages the
risks through careful selection of reinsurers
and regularly reviews their credibility. The
reinsurers for the 2018 reinsurance treaty
are rated at "A-" or higher (2017: "A-"
or higher) of Standard & Poor’s or “A” or
higher (2017: “A" or higher) of A.M. Best.

(i) Liquidity risk
Liquidity management is essential to ensure
the Corporation has the ability to meet its
obligations as they fall due. The Corporation’s
policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash and readily
realisable marketable securities to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer

terms.

(ii)

- Ri7AEE
ABHEE R R FER
RITHERR - BB EFRTT
EHRNERERR - ARAR
BERFERRAERTT - M
ZHFRITABRB(RITE
&) BOSLI B AR R oF B 7%
BN RA= AR R AR R RE
HRIT o

- ARBEE

AR EBRBEBANEE
Ek - RNEEE(HRELE)
RAE BT RAEE TR &
BTG BESBERERLS
UERAREBRZBREIRS
155 o NETFATERRE R
TFHRTEERRRAER
BRARK - 20184F EHA B
AV HENBRENEE
SR TMERREL R A-]
FEEFHR(2017F : K
RIA-DHRTERARK TA]
EERF&(20174F « MER
[A]) °

B mE M m e

RBESERHBRRNBDAEE
ENIRAEB +HEEZ - KRN
BEEENERRE KBRS
Be2HR  BREFSREHRSE
FEELIBERERNBEES
Ame R RRBESHFNR -
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The following table details the insurance and

financial liabilities at the end of the reporting

period:
At 31 March 2017 R2017F3 /8318
Policy deposits REZS
Amounts due to reinsurers FERBIRE A
Other creditors and accrued HibEN R R ETE R

charges

(iii) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that interest rates
will move and result in profits or losses to the
Corporation. The Corporation’s interest rate risk
is concentrated in its investment portfolio and
cash at bank. The effective interest rates at the
end of the reporting period and the maturities
are set out in notes 10 and 17 to the financial

statements.

21,141,696
22,928,279

12,683,229

56,753,204

(iii)

TRFAVIREE A ARR R

afE:

21,141,696
22,928,279

12,683,229

56,753,204

FiE = B

21,141,696
22,928,279

12,683,229

56,753,204

) 2= R B AR T R B M E BB
EEBRNER - AR F =
R EZERRIREMRE RIRT
T REBEE RBITERR
HEEANERFEREIBHBHEN
MR EMTE10R17 -
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A sensitivity analysis of fixed rate debt securities
and cash deposits at bank at the end of the
reporting period is performed. The following
details the effect of change in interest rate with

all other variables held constant.

Increase/

AR HEE R XEFRRT
BeFRREE A ETHRAN
D o RBFTAEMBERS
T MEREBZEFTIT

(decrease)
in interest
rate

ME LT/
(TF2)
%

Fixed rate debt securities EE R EH 0.5

Cash deposits at banks

BITREFR 0.5

(iv) Equity price risk

The Corporation is exposed to equity price
changes arising from equity investments
classified as available-for-sale equity securities.
To reduce the equity price risk associated with
equity securities, the Corporation restricts the
fund managers to invest no more than 30% of
the total value of portfolio in equities and to
invest in approved stock markets with minimum

market capitalisation requirement.

2017
Effect on Effect
profit and on other
retained components
earnings of equity
Rk HEAM
REEM B
VE &
($ million)  ($ million)
(B&T) (RET)
- (20.95)
- 20.95
0.46 -
(0.46) -

(iv) RAEREELE
ABRmEEREAHEERAKN
ERRENEBEREDHAR -
V2B N N R E N = 0
AERERE  ARATEEE
ENREFsREGREAEARE
TEHB#E30% - WEAKRER
ZEESFTSE  RTAKREK
mEER -
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The following table indicates the approximate BRABEAMBZ2HERETE
change in the Corporation’s equity in response TRBTARMBELFRE
to reasonably possible changes in the relevant HETISEH A REER B M
stock market indices in respect of listed BREENBNTE -
investments with all other variables held
constant.
2017
Change
in market Effect on
indices equity
iRkt 20 E) HERNTE
($ million)
(B&7T)
Stock market indices BT I5 R 10.0% 66.56
(10.0%) (66.56)
(v) Fair values (v) 2FEE
Financial instruments carried at fair value BRATEETENESRIA
Fair value hierarchy N FEEER
The following table presents the carrying value TREJIRBEHEERZAYF
of financial instruments measured at fair value BEFENESRIANKREE
at the end of the reporting period across the BAEAMBRELENDETIR
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined BRI [EMTA : HEIMRTE
in HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, MN=EAFEEEBHRE D - §IB
with the fair value of each financial instrument TRIAZAFBEETEER
categorised in its entirety based on the lowest RERENSHETOE  FH
level of input that is significant to that fair value SHHRAFEEFEIFRE
measurement. The levels are defined as follows: TE - FRABRATNT
—  Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured - FEf&E=ER) A
using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active ERRmshEE /T A
markets for identical financial instruments. BHE(REHE)AEZ

ATEE -
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- Level 2: fair values measured using quoted
prices in active markets for similar financial
instruments, or using valuation techniques
in which all significant inputs are directly
or indirectly based on observable market
data.

—  Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured
using valuation techniques in which any
significant input is not based on observable

market data.

The best evidence of fair value is a quoted
price in an actively traded market. In the event
that the market for a financial instrument is
not active, a valuation technique is used. The
majority of valuation techniques employ only
observable market data, and so the reliability
of the fair value measurement is high. However,
certain financial instruments are valued on the
basis of valuation techniques that feature one
or more significant market inputs that are not
observable. For these instruments, the fair value
measurement derived is more judgemental.
“Not observable” in this context means that
there is little or no current market data available
from which to determine the level at which an
arm’s length transaction would likely occur.
But it generally does not mean that there is
absolutely no market data available upon which
to base a determination of fair value (historical
data may, for example, be used). Furthermore,
the assessment of the hierarchy level is based
on the lowest level of input that is significant
to the fair value of the financial instrument.
Consequently, the level of uncertainty in the
determination of the unobservable inputs will
generally give rise to valuation uncertainty that

is less than the fair value itself.

- FE-_ER:MNBEERM
LHRERUN ST AN
HESBBEEERENRF
B - MEPMRANIZ2H
BRARTREEEREE
FAMESHNAERMS
2 o

- FEERREER) : B8
HERENRFEE  AHE
PIRAMEZSEILAZ
BENABRMISEIE -

ARRZMIENBREREERT
BEEOZERE - HWAXSRTA
MmIBIL AR R FEEN
BEEARBMETE - REBOHE
TERRBABENT SRR
FutEE A FEENATEERS
A - FETERITANMGKE
TEARER -HAXZAERM
TABENTHEE - HRZE
TANAFEEFERARE
BERTBAME - RUBERT
[MABRINERRERBRD
FREERN M SBIEARAEE
RFZZELENEE - ATMAE—R
BRT  BXTRERTRRETS
BEUAFEELAFEENER
(1 gna {66 AR S2 B3 = esh
RNFEEERIDHOFHELER
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Assets

Available-for-sale securities:
- Listed
- Unlisted

Forward exchange contracts

Assets

Available-for-sale securities:
- Listed

- Unlisted

Forward exchange contracts

Deposits with fund managers
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BE

AHHERS
-k

- 3L
EHIER L

BE

AHHERS

- b

- 3L
EHHEAK
EESIEBNER

Level 1
£—ER
%)

1,479,740,251
44,730,645

7,236,001

1,531,706,897

2017

Level 2
E_ER

580,575,000
10,996,534
73,858

591,645,392

Level 3
FZER

370,240

370,240

Total
ke

2,060,685,491
55,727,179
73,858
7,236,001

2,123,722,529
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Available-for-sale securities amounting to HRRGER,/RIRERRH
$379,700,362 were transferred from Level 1 in MGHMRERENE  BEA
2017 to Level 2 in 2018 and $7,772,362 were 379,700,362 7T #) A f & & >
transferred from Level 2 in 2017 to Level 1 20184 2017 F RIS — B &%
in 2018 (2017: $31,282,703 were transferred WENEE_ER  RBEAR
from Level 1 to Level 2 and $211,542,958 were 7772362 TR B EEHF R
transferred from Level 2 to Level 1). The transfer 2018 FH2017F U — @ ARt &1
was due to a change in trading volume and/ B E—EM (2017 : 31,282,7037C
or the number of broker quotes available in an H2016FME —EBR#KE D F
active market. The Corporation’s policy is to EZEHK - 5211,542,958 7T B
recognise transfers between levels of fair value 2016FE —BREE D ENE —
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in ER) - AEHNBEENEE B K
which they occur. RFBEERZFANEBER -
e Valuation techniques and inputs used in o E_ERNTEMEIEL
Level 2 fair value measurements 1B ER 28
The fair value of available-for-sale E_ERNAHEEESFR
securities and forward exchange contracts EHINEA NN A FEER
in Level 2 is determined by using valuation KABERERAKES
techniques and inputs using third-party KERENE=FEEEH
pricing information without adjustment FTISHSEMETE -

from the fund managers.
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

° Information about Level 3 fair value

measurements

The movement during the year in the

balance of Level 3 fair value measurements

are as follows:

Available-for-sale equity securities

At 1 April

Payment for purchases

Net unrealised losses recognised in
other comprehensive income
during the period

Transfer from/(to) Level 1
At 31 March

Total gains or losses for the year
reclassified from other

comprehensive income

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for
assets held at the end of
the reporting period

A ER

R4R1H

BA

FEANEMERE R AR Z
AEHEEFE

wEHE,/ (H)FE-ER

M3A31H

FENBEMES W
BBz WS
1R

REEARBEZEE
mEs AFERE
Z W SRR R AR

An available-for-sale security amounting
to $370,240 was classified from Level 1
in 2016 to Level 3 in 2017 due to trading

suspension in April 2016. In the absence of

an active market, the security’s fair value is

estimated on the basis of the quoted price

before trading suspension.

(vi) Foreign exchange risk

At 31 March 2018 and 2017, respectively,
approximately 77.9% and 86.9% of the

Corporation’s investments were denominated in

foreign currencies.

BHZE2018F3A31H ILFE (BREFRIFERRIN - LABTTABAL)

.« BEE=BRAFEENE

#H
FENEZERAFHME
SHRZEHMT :

2017
%)

370,240

370,240

— I8 % & # {6 370,240 T
B R i & BN 2016 5F
MARFREmMKSE D=
E-ER - -ZAUHHE
EHR2016FHWEI D BE—
B AR BRZEAERS
W5 EATEER2EX
EFFIERTEVRE R HE A E R
mfhat o

(vi) SMNEREE
B Z=20184F M2017F3A318 -
KBNS EN S REED R
4 B77.9%K.86.9% °
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

The following table indicates the approximate TRETREEBRERABRFE
change in the Corporation’s profit for the mAl -~ RN M E R A
year, retained earnings and other components RS EEEREMEENBRLD
of equity in response to reasonably possible T o

changes in the foreign exchange rates to which
the Corporation had exposure at the end of the
reporting period.

Currency g%
EUR BT
JPY HIE
GBP HiE
KRW BT

CHF H AR



Currency

JPY

EUR

GBP

AUD

CHF

B%

HE

BT

bommz:l

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=E201853A31 B ILFE(BREFHIZASN - BT REN)

2017
Change Effect on Effect
in foreign  profit and on other
exchange retained components
rate earnings of equity

HATRRE  HAbES
ERRD  EANEE  BAOYE

($ million) ($ million)  ($ million)
(B8L) (%) (%) (B&) (BB)
59.68 2.7 10.0 0.11) 6.07
(10.0) 0.1 (6.07)

47.56 2.1 1.0 (0.06) 0.53
(1.0) 0.06 (0.53)

43.24 2.0 13.0 - 5.62
(13.0) - (5.62)

18.41 0.8 3.0 0.02 0.53
(3.0 (0.02) (0.53)

17.63 0.8 1.0 - 0.18

(1.0 = (0.18)
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

HZE201843A31 R L FE (BRI - BT ABEAA)

Management considers the foreign exchange
risk of holding US dollar to be minimal.
Furthermore, the Corporation entered into
forward exchange contracts to mitigate the
foreign exchange risk of certain investments
denominated in foreign currencies, principally
Singapore dollar, Australian dollar, Japanese
Yen, Euro, and Canadian dollar. The Hong Kong
dollar equivalent amount of forward exchange
contracts entered into by the Corporation at
31 March 2018 is $123,483 (2017: $73,858). By
currency type, notional contract amounts of
forward exchange contracts with short/(long)

positions are shown below:

SGD Forward contract N TTRAINE S &)
AUD Forward contract SR TTIR HiSNE S )
JPY Forward contract HEBREASMNE & £
EUR Forward contract BT iR A SNE & £
RMB Forward contract AREERHAINE S £

CAD Forward contract Iy BASNE S %Y

EIRERAFA E TR INE BB
AR e Bboh » NP IRET & B
SNEE K - DAY R E T AINE
(FZER#MET - Br - AE -
BT kmr) REEEMND
& - R2018F3A31H * AP
AVHERBNESENATEE
% %8 B 1E 123,483 7T (2017 &
738587T) ° (4F), /KA RENES 4
MEHRESNSEREBTIEHOT

i

2017
($ million)
(B8xT)

24.47
27.87
(0.80)
23.64
10.86



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

The provision for claims not yet intimated is calculated
based on the historical average ratio of claims incurred
but not yet reported and the aggregate amount of the
outstanding shipments that were at risk at the end of
the reporting period. The provision is normally kept
open for two accounting years. The historical average
ratio is derived using the Corporation’s “average”
methodology adjusted for management judgement
by making reference to other methodologies such as
the Bornhuetter-Ferguson method to ascertain the
reasonableness of the historical average ratio. This

process remains unchanged from prior years.

The Corporation believes that the provision for
outstanding claims is adequate. However, an increase of
5% in the expected loss ratio in the latest underwriting
year would decrease both profit and net assets by
$5.40 million (2017: $3.25 million).

The Corporation refunded the initial capital injection of
$20 million to the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in May 2012. The Corporation’s
capital and reserves as at 31 March 2018 totalled
$2,414.76 million (2017: $2,263.61 million).

The Corporation aims to encourage and support export
trade through the provision of insurance protection for
Hong Kong exporters against non-payment risks arising

from commercial and political events.

AEEBERRDERBEHREEBRER
E\%Eﬂ'\] BT R RS EFE S RE
AEHERARERETHE - £—RIBEAT -
ERGREMESHFE - BETHLERL
NS riﬁﬁf&ﬁiﬁ%i CERESE
HibstE 5% - flaiBornhuetter-Ferguson

iﬁmﬂ&iﬁtb%%x/—\fi - AT EETT

c ZAHREFRNBEFE—BETE -

ABHEE AXNBEENEREEZSH
ST+ AR R RSl M b TERT B B SR8 0
5% Bl F & & ESF AR 5408 T
(20174 : 325&7L) °

AKBR2012565 A ME B FRETREE Y
JFEEH2,0008 T - B E2018F3H31H -
ABREARBHERLER2UEIL6E T
(20174 : 22186,36187T) °

AREERERALAARHHOEARR
R - REH O EERELBOAERMAREE
WEIFIRMER - EMEEEHFHOES
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

In managing its capital and reserves, the Corporation EEREARBEEIE  NBEERMAL
will determine the total amount required by taking into REEHNFERERRARIEE  BEAXRRD
account the sums at risk under contracts of insurance PR r4esE (F2RMT6) « thoh - AREE
entered into by the Corporation (see note 6). In addition, AR EERERARFEHNEEATE
the maximum liability the Corporation is permitted iR B FRECEEL R ERRREBERGD
to undertake should not at any time exceed the (BEEPIE1115F ) EBREFRERNEERS
Statutory Maximum Liability, which is guaranteed by the BER AREREAEERRDERE
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative FEMER -

Region under Section 23 of the Hong Kong Export
Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115).
The Corporation’s overall capital management strategy

remains unchanged from prior years.

The Corporation is required to have adequate rRAAETRWFBES  AEN(EHE
reserves to meet its obligations stipulated under ERERRRBED)(FEEENS
Section 12(3) of the Hong Kong Export Credit 11158) E12Q) KA E(E - BIEEMA
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115), R ENE 7] B8 B oK JE m IR B BT 8 B
including the contingent liability to any unknown KEMBRERNRA AR - 1 KNERK
catastrophic claims that may arise from unexpired EERER - TIRBFUAE [IERRE | F#E
risks on contracts of insurance entered into by the ZHAC RN EEBERANKRERR
Corporation. In addition, the Corporation considers HIRRFHRE o BE A NER SN
it prudent to set aside an additional reserve for RESRR [XEFHFBEEE I X
“non-insurance” purposes, to safeguard against [BERBRFEHE I1SEANKE -

exceptional fluctuation in the operating expenses
or investment performance. Appropriate amounts,
set aside for the above purposes, are disclosed as
“contingency reserve” and “non-insurance reserve”

respectively.

Transfers to or from these reserves represent I EFESNFABIDRBEBECERD
appropriations from retained earnings, determined HERRBRFBN -

on the basis of criteria recommended by

independent consultants.
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

Contingency reserve

The Corporation has revised its method of estimating
the contingency reserve as at 31 March 2018, as
recommended by an independent consultant. The
new methodology has switched the risk exposure
basis of the catastrophe risk from sum insured to
credit limit which is a more direct measure of the
Corporation’s maximum exposure and has taken
into account the potential reinsurance recoveries. In
May 2018, subsequent to the end of the reporting
period, the Commerce and Economic Development
Bureau approved the Corporation’s adoption of the
new methodology. As a result of the introduction
of the new calculation methodology, the required
contingency reserve as at 31 March 2018 decreased
and the retained earnings increased as compared

with the calculation using the previous method.

The effects of the change in the methodology used
to estimate the contingency reserve are set out

below:

The Corporation considers it impracticable to
estimate the effect on future periods of the above

change in accounting estimate.

KEFRFHES

Retained earnings RE 5 A

ABREBYER2ER  EXRT
HZE2018F3A31 B IEM B EEFHES
Bathz - ATEEEREEEARES
RV B ARHE - BT 5 0E G S M R B R
EERXREXSERARE - HHE
TERT B BERBITS R EER]
WEIHRIE - EREHERE - FABER
1B R B 201845 A it i A Bk A
A% o REARBUH A AE
HE2018F3A3NAMEMKEEE
HESLAT T EFEN AL - RE
s G AN o

AT B REN®E EREED G
TEMEENTE

ARRRBEERRF N LG HTZ
WEEH SRR PR R 2R
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative ATEERFE BNV BARRE
net change in the fair value of available-for-sale BERIFAIHEEESAFEED
securities held at the end of the reporting period R EHFE - WRBRMT1ONES
and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting BUERBRIE ©

policies in note 1(f).

The principal activity of the Corporation is the provision of RBHEREBEREL AERRE

export credit insurance.

Revenue represents gross premiums written during the WAEAEEHEEBBEDPTREE
year in the ordinary course of business, net of discounts tRig & @ FE (BRI R o

and rebates.

2017

Y

Salaries, wages and other benefits #H4E . TEREMET 57,646,218
Contributions to defined contribution REMGTEIHR

plans 4,782,221

62,428,439



Cost:

Balance at 1 April 2017
Additions
Disposals

Balance at 31 March 2018

Accumulated depreciation:

Balance at 1 April 2017
Charge for the year
Written back on disposals

Balance at 31 March 2018

Net book value:
At 31 March 2018
Cost:

Balance at 1 April 2016
Additions
Disposals

Balance at 31 March 2017

Accumulated depreciation:

Balance at 1 April 2016
Charge for the year
Written back on disposals

Balance at 31 March 2017

Net book value:

At 31 March 2017

Note: The leasehold office premises are situated in Hong Kong and held under a long-term lease.

A

17F4A1R &R
m

HE

218F3A31 AR

EE -

017F4R 18£8
FEENE
HERED
018E3A31 B&4
REFE
2018F3F318
R

01654 A1 &8
Em
&

017453831 8EH#
ZEHE

016F4R 1B &8
REENE
HERER

01743R31 R
REFE

201783A31R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

26,100,000

26,100,000

22,185,000
652,500

22,837,500

3,262,500

Mz : ARREEVECNES UARBHEERSH -

13,795,623
278,933
(271,943)

13,802,613

3,846,675
2,643,939
(204,766)

6,285,848

7,516,765

HZE2018F3A31H ILFE (BREFRIZERS -

48,583,925
1,475,192
(36,400)

50,023,317

45,117,227
3,140,893
(36,400)

48,221,720

1,801,597

449,925

449,925

299,950
149,975

449,925

1,764,834
230,525
(123,668)

1,871,691

1,443,294
164,305
(123,668)

1,483,931

387,760

AT REN)

90,694,307
1,985,250
(432,011)

92,247,546

72,892,146
6,751,612
(364,834)

79,218,924

12,968,622
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

HZE201843A31 R L FE (BRI - BT ABEAA)

(a)

Available-for-sale securities

- debt securities

Listed
- In Hong Kong
- Outside Hong Kong

Unlisted
- In Hong Kong
- Outside Hong Kong

Available-for-sale securities

- equity securities

Listed
- In Hong Kong
- Outside Hong Kong

Trading
- foreign exchange forward

contracts
Deposits with fund managers

Total

AHEEES
it

alii

-HEE
- B

FEm
-HER
-

AHRLEERS
-RARS

i

-HEE
- 8o

g%
- HEEREH

EESRBHNER

B

2017
Effective
interest rates
iR

(%) ($)

0.50-4.86

137,905,974
1,339,810,544

1,477,716,518

10,996,534
44,730,645

55,727,179

203,267,681
379,701,292

582,968,973

73,858
7,236,001

2,123,722,529
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

Market value of all foreign exchange forward contracts NS BB REFE 1R & 58 st &4
are offset and the net amount is reported in the end of FRETE  RANEEEENGESRE - INE
the reporting period when the Corporation currently BEHEAOTES DK  WEMBRIAR
has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised WIAFRRDIR o FREIIERBE A LB EE
amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to ERRERTEMIKREE :

realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
The following table sets out the carrying amounts of
recognised financial instruments that are subject to the

above agreements:

2017
©)
Gross amount e
Derivative assets THETRBE 284,454
Derivative liabilities TTETEAE (210,596)
Net amounts presented in the EFBRRREIEFR
statement of financial position
Derivative assets FTETREE 73,858
In respect of income-earning financial assets, the TRETSEAIROUWANT B EENEN

following table indicates the periods in which they reprice EEHLRIPR(BERRENE) :

or the maturity dates, if earlier:

Available-for-sale securities ARHEES
- debt securities - %
Trading g%

- foreign exchange forward contracts - SNEEEIA L

As at 31 March 2018 201834318



HONG KONG EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

BFBHOGARKRE 2017-18 31k

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5ot %5 3 5 B =

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

Available-for-sale securities

- debt securities

Trading

- foreign exchange forward contracts

Deposits with fund managers

As at 31 March 2017

Insurance receivables

AfHERS

- &%

g5
-NEREEN
EESENER

20174 3R318

Other debtors and prepayments

Interest and dividends receivables

Insurance and other receivables

expected to be recovered

Within one year

More than one year

Less than
one year
—£R

9)

248,480,182

73,858
7,236,001

255,790,041

JE W AR BR K
H e TR 3R
JEHA B S B

FAHA A KB B AR B B2
H fth FE WK

N
e —F

One to
two years
9)

386,500,294

386,500,294

Two to
five years
RERE
(9)

682,415,539

682,415,539

More than
five years Total
BRLF k]
() )

216,047,682 1,533,443,697

- 73,858
- 7,236,001

216,047,682 1,540,753,556

2017
(%)

19,157,483
2,108,424
11,202,094

32,468,001

32,180,048
287,953

32,468,001



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

Insurance receivables are due within 14 days from the ERRRF A ELIRERBETI14E R
date of billing. Further details on the Corporation’s credit - AREARKNEMFBEHRR
policy is set out in note 3(b)(i). Bt 5E3(b) (i) ©

The ageing analysis of insurance receivables that are 18 71| = B8 88 15 4R 8 2R (B &Y 8 AR ez 3R
neither individually nor collectively considered to be WREC DT

impaired is as follows:

2017
%)
Neither past due nor impaired FBHSARRE 17,347,803
Past due less than three months BEDR =18 RERRE
but not impaired 1,809,004
Past due more than three months BEAZ N =8 BERREE
but not impaired 676
19,157,483
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired Sk 38 EA B ok BB B E Uk k4 S 3 4 HE AR Y
relate to a wide range of policyholders for whom there BLIRE o
was no recent history of default.
Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate EBHERRENERZSIEERAEE R IT
to a number of independent policyholders that have LN Z ABSIRP - IREBALR  TEE
a good track record with the Corporation. Based on HE BREREETRBAESTAEE &)
experience, management believes that no impairment ILERFE IR AR 28k E - BARZESHE
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as ELRERE - XBZEHAREI &S RIEM

there has not been a significant change in credit quality IR o
and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.
The Corporation does not hold any collateral over these

balances.
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

2017
($)
Policy deposits REZE 21,141,696
Amounts due to reinsurers e BRE 708 22,928,279
Other creditors and accrued charges Hib e et E A 12,683,229
56,753,204
Insurance and other payables EHEEENRER
expected to be settled HAib B TR
Within one year R—FR 36,111,808
More than one year il —F 20,641,396
56,753,204
Reinsurance premium, commission, claims expenses and RAEABEBZEERFBHEERSE RS
recoveries are offset and the net amount is reported in OREEAE - ARNEEEENEEAR -
the statement of financial position when the Corporation SHBRENBRERE A BEXHR
currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the BRI EREE  YEMBRLRAIN
recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a FRFEDIIR

net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=E201853A31 A L FE (FREFHIZASN - BT REN)

The following table sets out the carrying amounts of

recognised financial instruments that are subject to the

above agreements:

Gross amount

Assets: Insurance and other receivables

— Amount due from reinsurers

Liabilities: Insurance and other payables

— Amount due to reinsurers

Net amounts presented

Liabilities: Insurance and other payables

HE

BE - R E M EUIR
—REN BRI ROR

BE R REMENFR
— BRI E ROA

E:opeE

AR R R E RN TR

TREIMEBEA LA RRASR T AN

PRTE(E

2017
%)

72,599,956

(95,528,235)

(22,928,279)
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

At 1 April 2017 R2017F481H

Provision for claims intimated EREREERR

Provision for claims not yet REERETER
intimated

Claims paid during the year REFEER

Claims incurred during the year KEFZEBEE

At 31 March 2018 R2018%3A31H
Provision for claims intimated ERRRERR
Provision for claims not yet RIEEEEETRIR
intimated
2017
$)
(a) Provision for claims intimated (a) CEXBEHETERE
Gross provision at 1 April 4R1RTERBE 34,737,407
Claims paid against provision WIEIR P B BRI (28,057,988)
6,679,419
Provision written back B EER (5,207,670)
1,471,749
Transfer from provision for BEARBEREER
claims not yet intimated 2,329,971
3,801,720
Provision made during the year NEEIRIR 30,039,142
Gross provision at 31 March (A) 3A31BETEREEA) 33,840,862
Reinsurers’ share (B) BREFME7HE(B) (15,228,388)

Net provision at 31 March (C) 3A31ATERFEE(Q) 18,612,474



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 3 R 5 MY RE

For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

2017
4
(b) Provision for claims not yet (b) REBEEMER
intimated
Gross provision at 1 April 4AVRERAE 61,796,269

Claims paid against provision HEIBIR R B K B 3R (36,095,350)
25,700,919
Provision written back [0 T 1R (17,370,948)
8,329,971

Transfer to provision for claims EABEBRREER
intimated (2,329,971)
6,000,000
Provision made during the year REFEIFIR 61,500,000
Gross provision at 31 March (D) 3A31BIERLFE(D) 67,500,000

Reinsurers’ share (E) HRE P51 8U(E) (26,100,000)

Net provision at 31 March (F) 3A31 B EIEE5E(F) 41,400,000
(c) Total gross provision at 31 March (c) 3A31ATEIRMEE

(A) + (D) (A) + (D) 101,340,862
(d) Total reinsurers’ share (d) BREMGDEEE

(B) + (E) (B) + (E) (41,328,388)

(e) Total net provision at 31 March

3AMHARAER

(C) + (F) (C) + (F) 60,012,474
(f) Amounts of provision expected to  (f) R —FXEENWTEIZHE

be settled after more than 1 year

Gross provision TRiR AT 30,884,625

Reinsurers’ share BREEHE (13,898,081)

Net provision expected to be settled
after more than one year

R — &7 BRERREE

16,986,544
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

Gross of reinsurance - 2018 BRBHAE-2018
Estimate of cumulative claims HESE

At end of underwriting year NERERERR

- one year later -—£

- two years later -k

- three years later -k

~four years later -mER

Estimate of cumulative claims EHESE
Cumulative payments to date ESZA LR

Gross outstanding claims liabilities AENBRAGSEE

Net of reinsurance - 2018 BREZFE-2018
Estimate of cumulative claims FHERE

At end of underwriting year RERERERR

- one year later -~k

- two years later -AEk

- three years later -ZEk

~four years later -mER

Estimate of cumulative claims RESE
Cumulative payments to date FLRHRITEE

Net outstanding claims liabilities AEHEREETE



Gross of reinsurance - 2017

Estimate of cumulative claims

At end of underwriting year
- one year later

- two years later

- three years later

- four years later

Estimate of cumulative claims

Cumulative payments to date
Gross outstanding claims liabilities

Net of reinsurance - 2017

Estimate of cumulative claims

At end of underwriting year
- one year later

- two years later

- three years later

- four years later

Estimate of cumulative claims

Cumulative payments to date

Net outstanding claims liabilities

ERBAAE-2017

CRESE:

CEESiE:
FARANEE

AXNBRERAE

BRBEFE-2017

CHERE

HEAREEELR
-—Fk
~FEk
-=F
~MF

CEE SEi
FORIANEE

AXNBREEFE
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=E201853A31 A L FE (FREFHIZASN - BT REN)

2013

87,640,223
58,197,448
50,830,389
50,831,652
50,831,652

50,831,652
(50,831,652)

2013

49312123
32,188,959
27,956,114
27,951,409
27,957,409

27,951,409
(27,957,409)

2014

80,779,699
12975911
64,918,172
64,812,684

64,812,684
(64,812,684)

2014

45,463,835
40,361,752
35,704,995
35,646,976

35,646,976
(35,646,97¢)

Underwriting year
RRER
2015 2016
(9) 9)
725%9,766 94,089,434
62,853,489 74,119,954
60,603,883 -
60,603883 74,119,954
(59,129,681)  (65,789,982)
1474,202 8,329.972
Underwriting year
RRER
2015 16
) )
44002529 55,799,189
34785418 40,765,975
33,323,135 -
33323135 40,765,975
(32512.324)  (36,184,490)
810,811 4,581,485

2017

)

103,021,921

103,021,921
(11,485,233)

91,536,688

2017

60,937,056

60,937,05%
(6,316,878)

54,620,178

Total

353,390,094
(252,049,232)

101,340,862

Total
§)

198,630,551
(138,618,077)

60,012,474
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

Balance at 1 April 2017 201754 AV B8

Premiums written FRERRBE
during the year

Premiums earned EEREERBE

during the year

Balance at 31 March 2018 20183 A31HA& %
Balance at 1 April 2016 2016F4 A1 H &% 20,406,000 (10,407,000) 9,999,000
Premiums written FAERRRBE

during the year 288,108,923 (156,327,158) 131,781,765
Premiums earned EEBRETREBE

during the year (284,077,923) 153,049,158 (131,028,765)
Balance at 31 March 2017 201743 A 31 B &% 24,437,000 (13,685,000) 10,752,000

Note: All of the unearned premiums of $11,320,000 (2017: $10,752,000) are expected to be earned within one year.
ME - ASH— S BRERE AR B B R (E AR B2 B $£11,320,0007T(20174F 1 10,752,0007T) °



Investment income:

Interest on bonds

Interest on deposits

Net realised gain on disposal of
available-for-sale securities

Impairment loss

Net exchange gain/(loss)

Dividend income

Sundry income

Less: Investment expenses:

Fund management fees

Sundry expenses

Net investment income

Note:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

BREWA :

EHHE
AR

HERIHEEESFAER SRS
REEE

BE 5 e, (B518) 388
N ON

TR

W REXH

HeERE
FER

FREWA

2017
%)

25,704,707
674,422

25,609,907
(1,939,964)
(5,542,243)
13,869,574

291,998

58,668,401

5,742,866
868,412

6,611,278

52,057,123

Included in the net realised gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities is an amount of $14,559,684 (2017: $3,335,556)
released from the fair value reserve.
Mzt HERTHEEEFTERFREEE THATERRZESEL 214,559,6847T(20174F : 3,335,5567T) °
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

Cash at bank and in hand ROTEREEZ
Deposits with original maturity JRBIEA A DR =18 B 8K

within 3 months
Cash and cash equivalents HeERBESZEY

The effective interest rates for cash and cash equivalents
was ranged from 0% to 1.53% (2017: 0.00% to 0.90%).

Deposits with original maturity JREIEA A EHE R =& A #9775

in more than 3 months

The effective interest rate for bank deposits maturing in
more than three months for 2017 ranged from 0.99% to
1.43%.

2017
(%)

129,920,572

20,050,972

149,971,544

REMREEEBEVNERFEN T0%E
1.53%(20174F : 0.00%%0.90%) ©

2017

($)

72,000,000

R20174F - BB Z R =@ A METHERN
B RN F0.99%E1.43% °
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

(a) Investment income:

Interest on bonds

Interest on deposits

Net realised gain on disposal of
available-for-sale securities

Impairment loss

Net exchange (gain)/loss

Dividend income

Sundry income

Investment expenses:

Fund management fees

Sundry expenses

Net investment income

(b) Cash flow to investments

Purchase of securities

Proceeds from sale or maturity of
securities

Decrease/(increase) in deposits with
fund managers

Interest received

Dividend received

Cash flow to investments

(a) REWA :

=

BB
AR
HERMHBEESMER
Yo s %8R
REEE
PE N (Was) B FE
BHA
TR

BN

REFBNRESRE

0

%
3 5 2 HIR FOR

]

BE
i

i)

i

5

Wb,/ (I ER S S
%3

s

% 3
i

Jim

=
3
el I

REGPNRESRE

2017
($)

(25,704,707)
(674,422)

(25,609,907)
1,939,964
5,542,243

(13,869,574)

(291,998)

(58,668,401)

5,742,866
868,412

6,611,278

(52,057,123)

(2,260,077,280)

2,104,818,824

(26,170,701)
28,002,369
12,158,973

(141,267,815)
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
B=201843A31 B L FE (BRAFHIZERASN - BT REN)

The results of the Corporation are not subject to taxation RIFECER A= RRBRB RGN (FBED
by virtue of Section 27 of the Hong Kong Export Credit FN5E)E2/ERE - ARABEAH

Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115).

Capital commitment outstanding at 31 March 2018 not KBR201853 A31 B i RIEH 75 & B
provided for in the financial statements amounted to R & A EHE52,181,52170(20174 : OJL) ©
$2,181,521 (2017: $Nil).

The maximum liability of the Corporation in respect of RBR2018F3 A31 B B H BUR EFIAEN
the policies in force as at 31 March 2018 amounted to = 8 &% A42,296,060,0007T (2017 4
$42,296,060,000 (2017: $39,062,445,000). The maximum 39,062,445,0007T ) ° BHIMERIRIBECEE
liability the Corporation is permitted to undertake as E O ERRERBIERGND(FEEFE1115F)
determined by the Legislative Council under Section 23 F23GFIE - M2018F3A3NBAREE
of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation A A4 #) & i B & %8 /& 55,000,000,000 7T
Ordinance (Chapter 1115) at 31 March 2018 is (20174 : 40,000,000,0007T) °

$55,000,000,000 (2017: $40,000,000,000).

The Corporation entered into the following material KERHERBEALRSAT :

related party transactions:

Key management personnel remuneration FTEEEEASHE
2017
($)
Short-term employee benefits KRR BAE A 8,374,909
Post-employment benefits BERR 1B A& A 955,602
9,330,511
Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see B msEst A [EERKA | (2N ES)

note 8).
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

Cash and cash equivalent of $103,909,880 (2017:
$115,180,675) has been reclassified from investments to
cash and cash equivalents for better presentation of its

nature.

The Corporation has received payment difficulty cases
during the year with a maximum possible obligation of
approximately $166 million net of reinsurers’ potential
share. The insurance contracts provided insurance
protection against non-payment risks arising from
commercial and political events. The management
considered that present obligation for the payment
difficulty cases cannot be ascertained yet in view of
their latest development pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the insurance policy. The existence of the
possible obligations and possible reimbursement will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Corporation. No provision has therefore been made

in respect of the potential claims.

45%7103,909,8807T (2017 4F : 115,180,6757T )
MASIRGEENCSRBREENIE
RASRRACEEY - OO EEERBR
ZERARME o

ARRAFEARIEANRREER - £
R BREBEMEND BRI RESELE
FEBHR1ES6008B T - EENRES L
e it B 7 3 sk BUR S HUE BUR L MR B AR )
R ARIE - EITER A R R B R
RHERE - ARERGRMEET - HREE
ERMELERNRERY - ZEBERBN
BEBENTEAGSTEERLEARARRE
SERIEHIR AR IRNETE F A JEREE - Ft
ABARA BB RNEFRAEL B -
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
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Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a few amendments, new standards
and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year
ended 31 March 2018 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements. These include the following

which may be relevant to the Corporation.

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments
(BEAMBRELEL)FIR [T A ]

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers
(EBUBHRELERD)E1SR [HEFE ZBENEHEENIA

HKFRS 16, Leases
CEBTBREER)FE 165 [HE ]

HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts

(EEHBREERF17H [RREK ]

HEVBERETEBY  ARYAEZS
S REPRNE B EMAGEBMEES
20184F3 A31 H L& FTHAM MR £ A & T+
B - ERRZE  UTAIEEERB
G -

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
£

1 January 2018
K2018F1 A1H
RRH et EE

1 January 2018
M20185F1A1H
FIa & e FE

1 January 2019
M2019%1A1H8
R &t EE

1 January 2021
20211 418
RRH et EE



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

The Corporation is in the process of making an
assessment of what the impact of these new standards
is expected to be in the period of initial application. So
far the Corporation has identified some aspects of the
new standards which may have a significant impact on
the financial statements. Further details of the expected
impacts are discussed below. As the Corporation has
not completed its assessment, further impacts may
be identified in due course and will be taken into
consideration when determining whether to adopt any
of these new requirements before their effective date
and which transitional approach to take, where there are

alternative approaches allowed under the new standards.

HKFRS 9 will replace the current standard on accounting
for financial instruments, HKAS 39, Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement. HKFRS 9 introduces
new requirements for classification and measurement
of financial assets, calculation of impairment of
financial assets and hedge accounting. On the other
hand, HKFRS 9 incorporates without substantive
changes the requirements of HKAS 39 for recognition
and derecognition of financial instruments and the
classification of financial liabilities. Expected impacts
of the new requirements on the Corporation’s financial

statements are as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement
HKFRS 9 contains three principal classification
categories for financial assets: measured at
(1) amortised cost, (2) fair value through profit
or loss (FVTPL) and (3) fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI). The classification
is determined based on the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets and the entity’s

business model for managing the financial assets.

Based on a preliminary assessment, the Corporation
expects that the new classification and measurement
requirements will not have a material impact on
its accounting for financial assets, except for its
investments in equity securities which are currently
classified as "available-for-sale”. Under HKFRS 9,

ABERZEMERNR L ERPRENZE
EITRE - 29/ ABREEAFER
RETZEAIRERTBHMERREATE - TX
EHEHNTEFEE—SPRL - ARER
MRS LT - R BRR T AT R & R
HELZZE - KFRERGNENRA HA
RNZ SRR EARERERI A R K ITE
EVATHR TORTE SR IEBE M AR - &1
REZEERENA -

(BEAEMBHEEL) K MARE
BT ANGTEAKEE G ER) FE395%
[ERTH : BRRFE| (BFEUBRSE
ERDFIRREREENDBEMAE - &/
BEMREMEREITEIHESIEMER -
S—AE  (BEBPBHMERER) FIRMA
T(EEBEHERDBEVRELR T ANER
ML LR emAEN D RNBBEERIIRE
BEANE - MERYEA RO B RS H TR
FEBMAMMT

(a) ZPERE
(BEMBREER)FIRRE - £F
BEEAZRBER: MEBEHKK
QBBBEHARRAFEERQ)BB
Hitfr & W AR AFEE - EDRR
HARZEREENANBRESRFERL
AREEZEMEENEERR -

KBYZHME  ARBEHRAHD
DENFEERTEHARBER SR
BENSTREGTREANTE @ I
BRDBRIAIHEE | NERAES
BRoh - RIBKERBMBRE LR
F% - RAEFEHSBERREB
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

HZE201843A31 R L FE (BRI - BT ABEAA)

equity securities are classified as FVTPL unless
the equity security is not held for trading and the
entity irrevocably elects to designate that security
as FVTOCI. The Corporation has not yet decided
whether it will irrevocably designate its available-
for-sale investments in equity securities as FVTOCI
or classify them as FVTPL. Either classification would
give rise to a change in accounting policy compared
to the Corporation’s policy set out in note 1(f) in
respect of whether to recognise fair value changes,
impairment losses and gains or losses on disposal
in other comprehensive income or in profit or loss.
This change in policy will have no impact on the
Corporation’s net assets and total comprehensive
income but will impact the Corporation’s reported

profit.

Impairment

The new impairment model in HKFRS 9 replaces the
“incurred loss” model in HKAS 39 with an “expected
credit loss” model. Under the expected credit loss
model, it will no longer be necessary for a loss event
to occur before an impairment loss is recognised.
Instead, an entity is required to recognise and
measure expected credit losses as either 12-month
expected credit losses or lifetime expected credit
losses, depending on the asset and the facts and
circumstances. This new impairment model may
result in an earlier recognition of credit losses on the
Corporation’s trade receivables and other financial
assets. However, a more detailed analysis is required

to determine the extent of the impact.

In January 2017, HKICPA issued amendments to
HKFRS 4, Insurance Contracts. Applying HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments with HKFRS 4, which provides
two alternative measures to address the different
effective dates of HKFRS 9 and the new insurance
contracts standard HKFRS 17. These measures
include a temporary option for companies whose
activities are predominantly connected with
insurance to defer the effective date of HKFRS 9
until the earlier of the effective date of HKFRS 17

and the financial reporting periods beginning on

BaARBRAFEE - E—afIsNEH
RAEIR S MG ZBRAES - NEH
T 171 36 R RR B #F th A R R O S 42
BZBEAELFEEDERBBEAM
ReEWBEARBRATEER - KRHR
R TE A2 T AL i AT 4 AR R
EBFDERBBERARMAFEERN
BREMGAWEARBRAFEE -
BLHEMEIOABEARBRESR
Hivr e R BaERARATEERZ
BE O RERHEERZESE AL
ER—EOBEHLE SR EFTEE
BB o I EFTRR 2 RETEH AR
FERERGARRERETRTE 2
B EARRBENER -

WIE

(BB BMELR) F9WA - H
FURER BIAER [BHEREX]
BRIRER(E B ER) F395H
B EBABRKIEE - £ [FHHER
BRIERT - ERBRATUEERAEMN
BERTHR R REBEENR -
EEBRANMBRE  AREEHR
M 812N ERERBRK
BHHAZEMERRBX - NREIE
2R AR B G BUK B EY U IR K
RECEREERFEREEEBE -
AMABFERZETEFANDN
NEEFEZERE -

R2017F1 A - BEGHEIARRM(EE
MBHRELEA) B4R [RBREHIZ
B - BRCKER U B RS ER) £95R
(BT A |B(EEMBREED)
54N - REVE(E B IRELER) IR
R EB R B SRR 1798 [RER
BRI TR B R M ERE
TR -BENRBEIZEBIR
RERH QA - AIEITEES(EEM
WELR) FORMAERAHERE
(BBFBRELER) F17RAOER
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For the year ended 31 March 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
BE20184F3 A31 A LLFE (BRFF RIS - SABTTRER)

or after 1 January 2021, as well as an approach that
allows an entity to remove from profit or loss the
effects of certain accounting mismatches that may
occur before HKFRS 17 is applied. Based on the
amendments to HKFRS 4, the Corporation is eligible
for and will elect to apply the temporary option
to defer the effective date of HKFRS 9 in order to
implement the changes in parallel with HKFRS 17.

HKFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for
recognising revenue from contracts with customers.
HKFRS 15 will replace the existing revenue standards,
HKAS 18, Revenue, which covers revenue arising
from sale of goods and rendering of services, and
HKAS 11, Construction contracts, which specifies the
accounting for revenue from construction contracts.
The Corporation is currently assessing the impacts
of adopting HKFRS 15 on its financial statements.
The Corporation has identified that revenue from
insurance contracts shall continue to be accounted
for under HKFRS 4, Insurance contracts. HKFRS 15
shall be applied to policy fees and commission income
charged to policyholders and reinsurers but the impact is

not expected to be significant.

Once HKFRS 16 is adopted, the Corporation will no
longer distinguish between finance leases and operating
leases when it is the lessee under the lease. Instead,
subject to practical expedients, the Corporation will be
required to account for all leases of more than 12 months

in a similar way to current finance lease accounting.

The impact to the Corporation is not expected to be
significant as the Corporation has not recognised any

lease.

HEFE 2021 F 1 A1H K Z BB
MEREHEMEPNREAS &
A EBAERIGRK(BEVBRE
BRI E 7RI AR ENE T 5T
R E - BIBEECE BB RS EN)
FBARWEE] ARFAEBREKET
EERB(EAMBRELD) FoR M
SR BEHE  NE(EBTBRE
ERDNENTHE [RBENIRREES R

#eh
=

(BERFBMELR) B1REL T —EERS
ERAERERF ZHNEHELENKA -
(CEEBHBIHEERD F 155 AR REFUA
R (BBGHEA)F 18K WA IRE
HEERMERBRBMEEZRA - @
(BREEHEMENR [RESHIRET
BEANEENRANEHEE - KRRRIE
FHAERA(EBM B MELER) 1SRN E
MBMENTE - AREERRREHWA
BAEE R (E BV IS LR F45 [RER
BHIERIE - (BRUB RS ERL) E1554K
WERRDRRAERS R BREWRRZRE
REERBREMS  BYTAHELEEKR

1=
-2

EC(EBMBMEERD B1REIRMR - &
ERHEEZXBEABBASHRENEE
KETHE - B BFERBER - AREEAE
RIRTHEANRMEEE G EREMAHEE
HR12EAA LS -

HARARARERABEMNEE - ARTEHZ
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In January 2018, HKICPA issued HKFRS 17 Insurance ERSHAEN2018FE1 BBHN(ES
Contracts which supersedes HKFRS 4 of the same title, BISREXEADFE175R RBRE 4 /B T 48R
and is effective for annual periods beginning on or after BREN(ERMBMEEL) F45% - 2R
1 January 2021. Early application is permitted for entities 12021451 A1 H 32 1% 5 A H) F 5 BAfE e
that apply HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments and HKFRS 15 ER e ERITR A FFRATERD - BEFZERBRN
Revenue from Contracts with Customers on or before the BRRMCEBMBHRERADE17REBK
date of initial application of HKFRS 17. Z B IRF R R A B A8 B B 5 22 1 ) 8957

(ST A | R(EBYHIREEA) F155%
[P 2 FEMAWEENKAL -

The Corporation intends to adopt the new standard on its AN F5 #E 7 2021 € 58 il A= R B HA B BR AN FZ R
mandatory effective date in 2021, alongside the adoption ER > W —HIRACE B R B mEER)
of HKFRS 9. The Corporation is not able to assess the FEo o RRNBAMER RN ETE -

impact at current stage.



Section 28(1) of the Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115
of the Laws of Hong Kong), requires the Corporation
to furnish to the Hong Kong Chief Executive
within a period of six months after the end of
each financial year a report of its operations during
that financial year, together with the audited
financial statements in respect of the year. In
accordance with this requirement, this report
on the Corporation’s operations and financial
results for 2017-18 has been submitted to the
Chief Executive, the Honourable Mrs Carrie Lam.

(BEHOERRRBEN)(FEEEI115T)
FE28IRMERTE - ARERSHRFELEERNEA
W RATHRES 2XZVREE 2 EEREFIRE -
RBEOIETE - NB2017E18FE 7 FRERER
TREEMSABLL -

A Hong Kong Export Credit
\A Insurance Corporation

X SBEOERHRRE

2/F., Tower 1, South Seas Centre, 75 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui East,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

BB NERDERAEHETS AP O FE 1 BE2ME

Telephone &3 : (852) 2732 9988
Facsimile BIXX{E#& : (852) 2722 6277
E-mail &E& : info@hkecic.com

Website #81 : www.hkecic.com





